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   According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB 
   control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0572-0032. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 15 hours per 
   response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE 

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT 
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION 

BORROWER DESIGNATION 

PERIOD ENDED 

BORROWER NAME 
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. 
This information is analyzed and used to determine the submitter’s financial situation and feasibility for loans and guarantees. You are required by contract and applicable 
regulations to provide the information. The information provided is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552)

CERTIFICATION 

  We recognize that statements contained herein concern a matter within the jurisdiction of an agency of the United States and the making of a 
        false, fictitious or fraudulent statement may render the maker subject to prosecution under Title 18, United States Code Section 1001. 

  We hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records 
   of the system and reflect the status of the system to the best of our knowledge and belief. 

   ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING  
  PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES DURING THE PERIOD COVERED  

   BY THIS REPORT PURSUANT TO PART 1718 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII 
(check one of the following) 

    All of the obligations under the RUS loan documents 
    have been fulfilled in all material respects. 

 There has been a default in the fulfillment of the obligations 
   under the RUS loan documents. Said default(s) is/are 
   specifically described in Part D of this report. 

  DATE 

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 

ITEM 
   YEAR-TO-DATE 

   LAST YEAR 
(a) 

THIS YEAR 
(b) 

BUDGET   
(c) 

THIS MONTH 
(d) 

1. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 
2. Power Production Expense 
3.  Cost of Purchased Power
4. Transmission Expense 
5.  Regional Market Expense 
6. Distribution Expense - Operation 
7. Distribution Expense - Maintenance 
8.  Customer Accounts Expense 
9.  Customer Service and Informational Expense 
10. Sales Expense 
11. Administrative and General Expense 
12. Total Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 thru 11) 
13. Depreciation and Amortization Expense 
14. Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts 
15. Tax Expense - Other 
16. Interest on Long-Term Debt
17. Interest Charged to Construction - Credit 
18. Interest Expense - Other 
19. Other Deductions 
20. Total Cost of Electric Service (12 thru 19) 
21. Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (1 minus 20) 
22. Non Operating Margins - Interest
23. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 
24. Income (Loss) from Equity Investments 
25. Non Operating Margins - Other 
26. Generation and Transmission Capital Credits 
27. Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends 
28.  Extraordinary Items
29. Patronage Capital or Margins (21 thru 28) 

MI0049

(Prepared with Audited Data)December, 2015

Midwest Energy Cooperative

X

Robert Hance 4/22/2016

76,464,384 75,823,381 78,137,030 6,242,159

50,852,087 49,258,950 50,381,081 4,510,221

5,519 17,090

1,622,754 1,725,651 1,823,798 183,132

5,482,950 6,900,076 6,093,649 673,448

2,726,357 2,488,534 2,586,205 110,430

1,649,737 1,726,580 2,151,464 272,249

139,218 120,643 166,402 10,509

2,980,017 3,572,497 3,475,154 378,926

65,458,639 65,810,021 66,677,753 6,138,915

4,843,148 5,141,766 5,508,414 457,558

1,909,367 2,021,048 2,195,599 8,411

459

3,679,638 3,568,005 3,904,323 284,614

87,194 69,300 131,321 7,679

6,356 5,037 5,750 99

75,984,801 76,615,177 78,423,160 6,897,276

479,583 (791,796) (286,130) (655,117)

442,347 404,750 300,431 26,688

812,336 576,624 576,056 (1,213,050)

(721,625) (1,041,192) (1,200,056) (67,086)

1,302,936 2,948,827 1,316,885 2,830,848

294,527 230,618 272,302 24,757

2,610,104 2,327,831 979,488 947,040



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE 

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT 
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION 

BORROWER DESIGNATION 

PERIOD ENDED 

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. 

PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

ITEM 
YEAR-TO-DATE 

ITEM 
YEAR-TO-DATE 

LAST YEAR 
(a) 

   THIS YEAR 
    (b) 

LAST YEAR 
(a) 

THIS YEAR 
               (b) 

1. New Services Connected 5. Miles Transmission 

2. Services Retired 6.  Miles Distribution – 
Overhead 

3. Total Services in Place 7.  Miles Distribution -
Underground 

4. Idle Services
(Exclude Seasonals) 

8. Total Miles Energized 
(5 + 6 + 7) 

PART C. BALANCE SHEET 
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS 

1. Total Utility Plant in Service 30. Memberships 
2. Construction Work in Progress 31. Patronage Capital 
3. Total Utility Plant (1 + 2) 32. Operating Margins - Prior Years
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort. 33. Operating Margins - Current Year 
5. Net Utility Plant (3 - 4) 34. Non-Operating Margins 
6. Non-Utility Property (Net) 35. Other Margins and Equities
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies 36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thru 35) 
8. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capital 37. Long-Term Debt - RUS (Net) 
9. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - General Funds 38. Long-Term Debt - FFB - RUS Guaranteed 
10. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - Nongeneral Funds 39. Long-Term Debt - Other - RUS Guaranteed
11. Investments in Economic Development Projects 40. Long-Term Debt Other (Net) 
12. Other Investments 41. Long-Term Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel. (Net)
13. Special Funds 42. Payments – Unapplied 

14. Total Other Property & Investments 
(6 thru 13) 43. Total Long-Term Debt

(37 thru 41 - 42) 
15. Cash - General Funds 44. Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent 

16. Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee 45. Accumulated Operating Provisions 
and Asset Retirement Obligations 

17. Special Deposits 46.  Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (44 + 45) 
18. Temporary Investments 47. Notes Payable
19. Notes Receivable (Net) 48. Accounts Payable
20. Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net)

49. Consumers Deposits 
21. Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) 
22. Renewable Energy Credits 50. Current Maturities Long-Term Debt

23. Materials and Supplies - Electric & Other 51. Current Maturities Long-Term Debt
- Economic Development

24. Prepayments 52. Current Maturities Capital Leases
25. Other Current and Accrued Assets 53. Other Current and Accrued Liabilities 

26. Total Current and Accrued Assets
(15 thru 25) 54. Total Current & Accrued Liabilities

(47 thru 53) 
27. Regulatory Assets 55. Regulatory Liabilities 
28. Other Deferred Debits 56. Other Deferred Credits 

29. Total Assets and Other Debits
(5+14+26 thru 28) 57. Total Liabilities and Other Credits

(36 + 43 + 46 + 54 thru 56) 

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution    Revision Date 2014 

MI0049

December, 2015

252 196 44.96 44.96

55 28 3,116.15 3,405.00

39,267 39,433 847.95 838.00

3,666 3,747 4,009.06 4,287.96

173,451,198 0

7,543,346 60,255,210

180,994,544 0

58,816,737 (791,794)

122,177,807 3,119,627

0 (13,604,808)

6,382,165 48,978,235

2,301,249 0

0 28,312,094

18,726,808 0

0 61,985,368

0 0

0 4,080,484

27,410,222 86,216,978

2,132,812 0

90 4,646,584

432 4,646,584

0 5,402,272

243,869 9,480,709

7,482,758

224,697
687,599

0 3,608,001

2,288,301 0

193,862 0

14,870 2,690,765

12,581,691 21,869,346

0 0

142,402 600,979

162,312,122 162,312,122



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

                                               MI0049

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
                              December, 2015

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

                                               MI0049

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
                              December, 2015

PART D. CERTIFICATION LOAN DEFAULT NOTES
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE 

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT 
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION 

BORROWER DESIGNATION 

PERIOD ENDED 

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. 
PART E. CHANGES IN UTILITY PLANT 

PLANT ITEM 
BALANCE  

BEGINNING OF YEAR 
(a) 

ADDITIONS 
(b) 

RETIREMENTS 
(c) 

ADJUSTMENTS AND 
TRANSFERS 

(d) 

BALANCE  
END OF YEAR 

(e) 
1. Distribution Plant 
2. General Plant
3. Headquarters Plant 
4. Intangibles
5. Transmission Plant 
6.  Regional Transmission and Market

Operation Plant 
7. All Other Utility Plant 
8. Total Utility Plant in Service (1 thru 7) 
9. Construction Work in Progress
10. Total Utility Plant (8 + 9) 

PART F. MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

ITEM 
BALANCE  

BEGINNING OF YEAR 
(a) 

PURCHASED 
(b) 

SALVAGED 
(c) 

USED (NET) 
(d) 

SOLD 
(e) 

ADJUSTMENT 
(f) 

BALANCE  
END OF YEAR 

(g) 
1. Electric 
2. Other 

PART G. SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS 

ITEM 
AVERAGE MINUTES PER CONSUMER BY CAUSE 

POWER SUPPLIER 
(a) 

MAJOR EVENT 
(b) 

PLANNED 
(c) 

ALL OTHER 
(d) 

TOTAL 
(e) 

1. Present Year 
2. Five-Year Average

PART H. EMPLOYEE-HOUR AND PAYROLL STATISTICS 
1. Number of Full Time Employees 4. Payroll - Expensed
2. Employee - Hours Worked - Regular Time 5. Payroll – Capitalized
3. Employee - Hours Worked - Overtime 6. Payroll - Other

PART I. PATRONAGE CAPITAL 

ITEM DESCRIPTION THIS YEAR 
(a) 

CUMULATIVE 
(b) 

1. Capital Credits - Distributions a. General Retirements 
b. Special Retirements 
c. Total Retirements (a + b) 

2. Capital Credits - Received a. Cash Received From Retirement of Patronage Capital by
Suppliers of Electric Power

b. Cash Received From Retirement of Patronage Capital by
Lenders for Credit Extended to the Electric System

c.  Total Cash Received (a + b) 
PART J. DUE FROM CONSUMERS FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1. Amount Due Over 60 Days $ 2. Amount Written Off During Year $ 

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution    Revision Date 2014 

ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION LOAN PROGRAM
1. Anticipated Loan Delinquency % 4. Anticipated Loan Default % 
2. Actual Loan Delinquency % 5. Actual Loan Default % 
3. Total Loan Delinquency Dollars YTD $ 6. Total Loan Default Dollars YTD $ 

MI0049

December, 2015

138,600,646 5,021,653 845,306 142,776,993

13,574,752 3,562,851 390,053 1,617,585 18,365,135

5,039,297 399,830 45,245 5,484,372

0 0

6,546,825 7,042 6,553,867

0 270,831 0 0 270,831

163,761,520 9,262,207 1,235,359 1,662,830 173,451,198

1,958,621 5,584,725 7,543,346

165,720,141 14,846,932 1,235,359 1,662,830 180,994,544

903,324 4,145,228 4,370 2,873,989 0 31,367 2,210,300

142,467 1,149,136 1,204,974 (8,628) 78,001

63.700 75.500 5.100 294.300 438.600

89.760 488.540 10.400 250.560 839.260

92 5,427,822

192,165 1,040,517

12,942 742,286

0 7,869,538

216,925 3,440,026

216,925 11,309,564

851,447

174,897

1,026,344

39,897 84,458



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

                                               MI0049

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application PERIOD ENDED
                              December, 2015

PART K. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST

No ITEM

(a)

SUPPLIER
CODE

(b)

RENEWABLE
ENERGY

 PROGRAM
NAME

(c)

RENEWABLE
FUEL
 TYPE

 (d)

kWh
PURCHASED

(e)

TOTAL
COST

(f)

AVERAGE
COST

(Cents/kWh)

(g)

INCLUDED IN
TOTAL COST -

 FUEL COST
 ADJUSTMENT

 (h)

INCLUDED IN
TOTAL COST -

 WHEELING
AND OTHER

CHARGES
 (i)

1 Buckeye Power, Inc
(OH0099)

7004 17,768,120 1,357,806 7.64

2 Wolverine Pwr
Supply Coop, Inc

20910 Various Wind 626,460,800 47,901,144 7.65

Total 644,228,920 49,258,950 7.65
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

                                               MI0049

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application PERIOD ENDED
                              December, 2015

PART K. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST

No Comments

1

2
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

                                               MI0049

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
                              December, 2015

PART L. LONG-TERM LEASES

No NAME OF LESSOR
(a)

TYPE OF PROPERTY
 (b)

RENTAL THIS YEAR
(c)

TOTAL

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution                                                                                                                        Revision Date 2014



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE 

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT 
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION 

BORROWER DESIGNATION 

PERIOD ENDED 

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. 
PART M. ANNUAL MEETING AND BOARD DATA 

1. Date of Last Annual Meeting 2. Total Number of Members 3. Number of Members Present at Meeting 4. Was Quorum Present? 

5. Number of Members Voting
by Proxy or Mail 

6. Total Number of Board Members 7. Total Amount of Fees and Expenses
for Board Members 

$ 

8. Does Manager Have
Written Contract? 

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution    Revision Date 2014 

MI0049

December, 2015

4/28/2015 29,088 14 Y

9 112,203 Y



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

                                               MI0049

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
                              December, 2015

PART N. LONG-TERM DEBT AND DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS

No ITEM BALANCE END OF
YEAR

(a)

INTEREST
(Billed This Year)

(b)

PRINCIPAL
(Billed This Year)

(c)

TOTAL
(Billed This Year)

(d)

1 Rural Utilities Service (Excludes RUS -
Economic Development Loans)

0 1,186,644 711,596 1,898,240

2 National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance
Corporation

3,884,739 260,898 570,750 831,648

3 CoBank, ACB 58,100,628 1,244,618 1,386,824 2,631,442

4 Federal Financing Bank 28,312,094 882,294 681,477 1,563,771

5 RUS - Economic Development Loans

6 Payments Unapplied 4,080,484

7 Principal Payments Received from Ultimate
Recipients of IRP Loans

8 Principal Payments Received from Ultimate
Recipients of REDL Loans

9 Principal Payments Received from Ultimate
Recipients of EE Loans

10 Fiber to the Home interest on Financing of Plant 0 (6,449) (6,449)

TOTAL 86,216,977 3,568,005 3,350,647 6,918,652

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution                                                                                                                        Revision Date 2014



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE 

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT 
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION 

BORROWER DESIGNATION 

PERIOD ENDED 

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. 
PART O. POWER REQUIREMENTS DATABASE - ANNUAL SUMMARY 

CLASSIFICATION CONSUMER SALES & 
REVENUE DATA DECEMBER 

 (a) 

AVERAGE NO. 
CONSUMERS SERVED 

(b) 

TOTAL 
YEAR TO DATE 

(c) 
1. Residential Sales (excluding 

seasonal) 
a. No. Consumers Served

b. kWh Sold

c. Revenue 

2. Residential Sales - Seasonal a. No. Consumers Served

b. kWh Sold

c. Revenue 
3. Irrigation Sales a. No. Consumers Served

b. kWh Sold

c. Revenue 

4. Comm. and Ind. 1000 KVA or Less a. No. Consumers Served

b. kWh Sold

c. Revenue 
5. Comm. and Ind. Over 1000 KVA a. No. Consumers Served

b. kWh Sold
c. Revenue 

6. Public Street & Highway Lighting a. No. Consumers Served

b. kWh Sold
c. Revenue 

7. Other Sales to Public Authorities a. No. Consumers Served

b. kWh Sold

c. Revenue 

8. Sales for Resale - RUS Borrowers a. No. Consumers Served

b. kWh Sold

c. Revenue 
9. Sales for Resale - Other a. No. Consumers Served

b. kWh Sold
c. Revenue 

10. Total No. of Consumers (lines 1a thru 9a) 
11. Total kWh Sold (lines 1b thru 9b) 
12. Total Revenue Received From Sales of 

Electric Energy (lines 1c thru 9c) 
13. Transmission Revenue 

14. Other Electric Revenue 
15. kWh - Own Use 
16. Total kWh Purchased 

17. Total kWh Generated
18. Cost of Purchases and Generation
19. Interchange - kWh - Net
20. Peak - Sum All kW Input (Metered) 

    Non-coincident___ Coincident____ 

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution  Revision Date 2014 
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29,681 29,660

340,350,169

46,195,252

688 682

11,250,408

1,881,321

5,310 5,281

150,505,844

18,416,950

7 8

103,424,561

8,507,162

35,686 35,631

605,530,982

75,000,685

822,696

926,004

644,228,920

49,276,040

X 131,077



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE 

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT 
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION 

BORROWER DESIGNATION 

PERIOD ENDED 

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. 
PART P. ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS 

CLASSIFICATION 

ADDED THIS YEAR TOTAL TO DATE 
No. of 

Consumers 
(a) 

Amount 
Invested 

(b) 

Estimated 
MMBTU Savings 

(c) 

No. of 
Consumers 

(d) 

Amount 
Invested 

(e) 

Estimated 
MMBTU Savings 

(f) 
1.  Residential Sales (excluding seasonal) 
2.  Residential Sales - Seasonal 
3. Irrigation Sales
4.  Comm. and Ind. 1000 KVA or Less
5.  Comm. and Ind. Over 1000 KVA 
6. Public Street and Highway Lighting 
7. Other Sales to Public Authorities 
8. Sales for Resale – RUS Borrowers
9. Sales for Resale – Other 
10. Total 

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution  Revision Date 2014 

MI0049

December, 2015

2,316 699,610 7,368 16,885 3,250,892 40,319

1 10,738 34

87 437,568 13,322 469 2,268,856 41,778

2,403 1,137,178 20,690 17,355 5,530,486 82,131



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

BORROWER DESIGNATION
                                               MI0049

PERIOD ENDED
                              December, 2015

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
C. Identify all investments in Rural Development with an 'X' in column (e). Both 'Included' and 'Excluded' Investments must be reported. See help in the online
application.

PART Q. SECTION I. INVESTMENTS (See Instructions for definitions of Income or Loss)

No DESCRIPTION

 (a)

INCLUDED
 ($)
 (b)

EXCLUDED
 ($)
 (c)

INCOME OR LOSS
 ($)
 (d)

RURAL
DEVELOPMENT

 (e)

2 Investments in Associated Organizations

123.18 Midwest Energy, Inc. 6,382,165 576,624

123.10 Patronage Capital - NRUCFC 391,110 12,445

123.11 Patronage Capital - WVPA 9,085,982 (768,676)

123.12 Patronage Capital - NISC 232,091 15,429

123.15 Patronage Capital - Resco OH 20,106 0

123.16 Patronage Capital - Resco WI 608,834 18,685

123.17 Patronage Capital - Buckeye 1,049,107 84,069

123.22 Capital Term Certificates - CFC 1,255,571 (8,671)

123.24 Federated - Member Equity 254,149 2,914

123.24 NRUCFC Membership Fee 0 1,000

123.24 NRTC 198,788 728

124.10 Cooperative Response Center 38,534 4,515

123.24 Co-Bank 0 64,976 9,054

123.27 Wolverine Power Membership 7,827,809 2,781,986

Totals 7,734,667 19,675,555 2,729,102

6 Cash - General

131.50 5/3 General Fund 346,139 250,000

131.05 MWE Fiber 71,301

135.00 Working Funds - Petty Cash 1,651

131.51 5/3 Electroinc Pmts. 1,430,856 0

131.52 5/3 URMED 16,145

131.20 5/3 construction fund 90

131.53 Employees Give Back 16,720

Totals 1,882,902 250,000

7 Special Deposits

134.00 U.S. Post Office 432

Totals 432

9 Accounts and Notes Receivable - NET

Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) 224,697

Notes Receivable (Net) 243,870

Totals 468,567

11 TOTAL INVESTMENTS (1 thru 10) 10,086,568 19,925,555 2,729,102

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution -  Investments                                                                                                              Revision Date 2014



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

BORROWER DESIGNATION
                                               MI0049

PERIOD ENDED
                              December, 2015

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
C. Identify all investments in Rural Development with an 'X' in column (e). Both 'Included' and 'Excluded' Investments must be reported. See help in the online
application.

PART Q. SECTION II.  LOAN GUARANTEES

No ORGANIZATION

 (a)

MATURITY DATE

 (b)

ORIGINAL AMOUNT
 ($)
 (c)

LOAN BALANCE
 ($)
 (d)

RURAL
DEVELOPMENT

 (e)

1 Midwest Energy Inc. 8/23/2023 7,450,000 682,759

TOTAL 7,450,000 682,759

TOTAL (Included Loan Guarantees Only)

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Loan Guarantees                                                                                                      Revision Date 2014



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

BORROWER DESIGNATION
                                               MI0049

PERIOD ENDED
                              December, 2015

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
C. Identify all investments in Rural Development with an 'X' in column (e). Both 'Included' and 'Excluded' Investments must be reported. See help in the online
application.

SECTION III. RATIO

RATIO OF INVESTMENTS AND LOAN GUARANTEES TO UTILITY PLANT
 [Total of Included Investments (Section I, 11b) and Loan Guarantees - Loan Balance (Section II, 5d) to Total Utility Plant (Line 3, Part
C) of this report]

5.57 %

SECTION IV. LOANS

No ORGANIZATION

 (a)

MATURITY DATE

 (b)

ORIGINAL AMOUNT
 ($)
 (c)

LOAN BALANCE
 ($)
 (d)

RURAL
DEVELOPMENT

 (e)

1 Employees, Officers, Directors

2 Energy Resources Conservation Loans

TOTAL

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Loans                                                                                                                        Revision Date 2014



MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMIVl lSSIOt l 

ADDITIONAL SCHEDULES FOR AN ELECTRIC UTILITY COOPERATIVE 

This form is authorized by Case No. U-12134, the Code of Conduct. Filing 
of this form is mandatory pursuant to PA 3 of 1939. Failure to provide this 
information will put you in violation of this act and the commission shall 

order such remedies and penalties as necessary. 

Report submitted for year ending: 

December 31 , 2015 

Present name of r~spondent: 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

Address of principal place of business: 

901 E. State St. Cassopolis, Ml 49031 

Utility representative to whom inquires regarding this report may be directed: 
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The Board of Directors 
Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Cassopolis, Michigan 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 

Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Midwest Energy Cooperative (the 
Cooperative), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2015 and the related 
consolidated statements of operations, equities and margins, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the 
related notes to the consolidated financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the 
entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial 
statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion. 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS (continued) 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of the Cooperative as of December 31, 2015, and the results of its operations and its 
cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

Emphasis of Matter 
As discussed in Note 14 to the consolidated financial statements, the Cooperative has restated its 2014 
consolidated financial statements to change its accounting for unbilled revenue, in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with 
respect to this matter. 

Other Matters 
2014 Consolidated Financial Statements 
The financial statements of the Cooperative as ofand for the year ended December 31, 2014, were audited by 
other auditors whose opinion dated March 17, 2015, expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements. 
The other auditors reported on the 2014 financial statements before restatement. 

As part of our audit of the 2015 consolidated financial statements, we also audited adjustments described in 
Note 14 that were applied to restate the 2014 consolidated financial statements. In our opinion, such 
adjustments are appropriate and have been properly applied. We were not engaged to audit, review, or apply 
any procedures to the 2014 consolidated financial statements of the Cooperative other than with respect to 
the adjustments and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on the 2014 
consolidated financial statements as a whole. 

Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Cooperative's consolidated financial statements. The consolidating balance sheet, and 
consolidating statement of operations (collectively, "supplementary information") are presented for purposes 
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is 
the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The supplementary information has 
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and 
certain other procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the supplementary information is fairly 
stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole. 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS (continued) 

Report Issued in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated April 18, 2016, on our 
consideration of Midwest Energy Cooperative's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. 
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting 
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over 
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 

}nti-s?.J -~( t o( n~ L ,l f 
Portland, Oregon 
April 18, 2016 
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

ASSETS 

ELECTRIC PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 
In service - at cost 

Construction work in progress 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Net electric plant and equipment 

OTHER ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS 
Investments in associated organizations 
N ates receivable 
Grant receivable 
Goodwill 

Total other assets and investments 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful 

accounts of $958,000 and $1,116,000 in 2015 
and 2014, respectively 

Unbilled revenue 
Current portion of notes receivable 
Power supply cost recovery 
Materials and supplies 
Inventory of subsidiary 
Other current assets 

Total current assets 

DEFERRED CHARGES 

Total assets 

5 

$ 

$ 

December 31, 
2014 

2015 (As restated) 

180,855,882 $ 172,44 7,130 

7,543,346 1,958,620 

188,399,228 17 4,405, 750 
62,944,135 59,705,838 

125,455,093 114,699,912 

21,029,058 18,876,580 
159,870 76,994 
211,532 

930,110 

21,400,460 19,883,684 

2,441,856 2,904,750 

3,176,107 3,643,323 
4,165,210 4,780,298 

84,000 14,000 
523,223 426,290 

2,288,301 1,045,791 
491,120 1,172,830 
820,579 909,261 

13,990,396 14,896,543 

142,403 160,628 

160,988,352 $ 149,640,767 

See accompanying notes. 



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

LIABILITIES, EQUITIES, AND OTHER CREDITS 

December 31, 
2014 

2015 (As restated) 

EQUITIES 
Patronage capital and other equities $ 48,978,235 $ 46,783,074 

LONG-TERM DEBT, less current maturities 86,899,737 77,567,174 

OTHER LIABILITIES 
Post retirement benefits other than pensions 2,845,185 2,876,775 
Accrued pension liability 1,801,398 2,160,766 

4,646,583 5,037,541 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Current maturities oflong-term debt 3,782,774 3,541,157 
Accounts payable 

Purchased power 4,510,221 4,034,095 
Regulatory liabilities - energy optimization 1,060,848 1,026,476 

Other 2,083,109 1,760,998 
Customer deposits 2,415,671 2,462,752 
Income taxes payable 59,633 18,940 
Accrued liabilities 2,781,986 2,408,560 
Line of credit borrowings 3,500,000 5,000,000 

Total current liabilities 20,194,242 20,252,978 

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 269,555 

Total equities and liabilities $ 160,988,352 $ 149,640,767 

See accompanying notes. 6 



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

OPERATING REVENUES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Cost of power 
Cost of goods sold 
Distribution - operations 

Distribution - maintenance 

Customer accounts 
Customer service and information expense 
Administrative and general 
Depreciation and amortization 
Taxes - property 

Taxes - other 

Total operating expenses 

OPERATING MARGINS BEFORE FIXED CHARGES 

FIXED CHARGES 
Interest on long-term debt 
Other interest 

Total fixed charges 

OPERATING MARGINS AFTER FIXED CHARGES 

G&T AND OTHER CAPITAL CREDITS 

NET OPERA TING MARGINS 

NON-OPERATING MARGINS 
Interest and dividend income 
Gain on sale of assets 
Other expense 
Income tax expense 

Total non-operating margins 

NET MARGINS 

7 

$ 

$ 

Years Ended December 31, 

2015 2014 

85,197,153 $ 86,118,271 

49,258,950 50,852,087 
5,709,895 6,930,170 
1,880,698 1,734,170 

7,309,758 5,563,766 

2,488,534 2,726,357 
2,276,306 1,857,018 
5,208,877 4,479,109 
6,504,475 5,203,295 
2,031,262 1,918,753 

61,580 108,937 

82,730,335 81,373,662 

2,466,818 4,744,609 

3,610,096 3,724,488 
69,301 87,194 

3,679,397 3,811,682 

(1,212,5 79) 932,927 

3,179,445 1,597,463 

1,966,866 2,530,390 

404,750 442,347 
493,470 20,530 

(155,315) (365,123) 
(381,938) (18,040) 

360,967 79,714 

2,327,833 $ 2,610,104 

See accompanying notes. 



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITIES AND MARGINS 

Years Ended December 31, 
2014 

2015 (As restated) 

Patronage capital 
Balance at January 1, $ 52,716,914 $ 46,424,652 
Prior period restatement 4,780,298 

Balance at January 1, restated 52,716,914 51,204,950 

Transfer of current year Cooperative net operating margins 1,494,114 1,693,674 
Retirement of capital credits, net (216,925) (181,710) 

Balance at December 31, 53,994,103 52,716,914 

Non-operating margins 
Balance at January 1, 2,707,972 2,603,878 

Current year Cooperative non-operating margins 257,095 104,094 

Balance at December 31, 2,965,067 2,707,972 

Undistributed subsidiary earnings 
Balance at January 1, (694,560) (1,506,896) 
Income from subsidiary, excluded from net operating 

and non-operating margins 576,624 812,336 

Balance at December 31, (117,936) (694,560) 

Other equity 
Balance at January 1, 1,875,969 1,857,435 

Additions 21,006 18,534 

Balance at December 31, 1,896,975 1,875,969 

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 
Balance at January 1, (9,823,221) (5,549,360) 

Unrealized gain (loss) on pension and post-retirement 
benefits other than pensions 63,247 ( 4,273,861) 

Balance at December 31, (9,759,974) (9,823,221) 

Total equities and margins $ 48,978,235 $ 46,783,074 

See accompanying notes. 8 



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 1 - Nature of Organization and Operations 

Midwest Energy Cooperative (Midwest or Cooperative) is a non-profit organization generally exempt 
from income tax under Section 501(c)(12) of the United States Internal Revenue Code. The Cooperative 
is engaged principally in the distribution and sale of electricity in Southwest and Southeast Michigan, 
Northern Indiana and Northern Ohio. 

Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Cooperative, is a Michigan 
corporation, which was incorporated and commenced doing business January 30, 1998. Midwest 
Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary's principal business activity is providing propane services. The main office is 
located in Cassopolis, Michigan. 

The Cooperative began a project for communication and fiber to the home in 2013. This includes 
providing phone and high-speed broadband to 5,414 members in their service territory. It was under 
construction in 2014 and 2015. 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Use of estimates - The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the reporting period. Specific estimates include allowance for doubtful accounts, 
unbilled revenue, depreciation and postretirement benefit obligation. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. 

Principles of consolidation - The consolidated financial statements for 2015 and 2014 combine the 
financial results of the Cooperative and its wholly owned subsidiary Midwest Energy, Inc. The 
Cooperative has accounted for the investment using the equity method. All significant intercompany 
transactions and accounts have been eliminated. 

Accounting records - The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applied to regulated 
enterprises, which conform to policies prescribed or permitted by the Michigan Public Service 
Commission (MPSC) and United States Department of Agriculture Rural Utilities Service (RUS). The 
applicable uniform system of accounts prescribed by these regulatory commissions conform in all 
material respects with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to rate regulated utilities. 

The accounting records of the Cooperative are maintained in accordance with the Uniform System of 
Accounts as prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) for Class A and B electric 
utilities. 
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Electric plant - Additions, with a life expectancy of more than one year, are recorded at the cost of 
construction, which includes the cost of contracted services, direct labor and materials, and overhead 
items, less contributions in aid of construction received from customers. As items are retired or 
otherwise disposed of, the asset account is credited for the cost and the accumulated depreciation 

account is charged. The cost of removal, less salvage, is also charged to the accumulated depreciation 

account. 

Cash and cash equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents include cash in bank. The Cooperative places 

its cash and investments with high credit quality financial institutions. At times, such investments may 

be in excess of the FDIC insurance limit. 

Fair value of financial instruments - Financial instruments include cash, investments and long-term 

debt. Investments in associated organizations are not considered financial instruments because they 
represent nontransferable interests in associated organizations. 

Investments - The carrying values of investments in associated organizations are stated at cost, 
adjusted for capital credits earned or retired. Short-term investments are stated at cost, which 

approximates market value. 

Accounts receivable - Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from members for electric 
service. An allowance for doubtful accounts has been estimated based on collection history. When a 

member's account becomes past due and uncollectible, the member's service is terminated. The Board of 
Director's approve all accounts charged off. 

Purchased power billing - Refundable or recoverable power supply cost recovery (PSCR) credit-over 

collections as well as under collections of the cost of electricity purchased not recovered or refunded 

through rates are deferred and are being refunded or recovered in accordance with procedures 

approved by the Board. 

Materials and supplies - Electrical materials and supplies are valued at lower of market value or 
average cost. 

Inventory of subsidiary - Propane inventory is recorded using average cost. 

Revenue recognition and unbilled revenue - The Cooperative utilizes cycle billing and records 

revenue billed to its customers when the meters are read each month. In addition, the Cooperative 
records unbilled revenue for electric power delivered but not yet billed as of the end of the fiscal year. 

Electric rates used in the determination of revenues are approved by the Board . 

. Recognition of patronage revenue - Patronage revenue of associated organizations is recognized in 

the year in which the associated organization allocates its earnings to their respective members. 

Advertising - The cost of advertising is expensed as incurred. 
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Regulation and regulatory accounting - The MPSC has jurisdiction over regulated Rural Electric 
Cooperatives in Michigan. On May 24, 2015, the Board of Directors voted to become member-regulated 
as of August 24, 2015. On that date, the Cooperative became self-regulated for rates, billing practices, 
and accounting standards. MPSC regulated the Cooperative's electric utility business operations and 
rates prior to August 24, 2015. All other aspects of electric service continue to be regulated by MPSC. 
Due to regulation of its rates by the Board, the Cooperative follows regulatory accounting requirements. 
Regulatory accounting requirements recognize that the ratemaking process can result in differences in 
the application of generally accepted accounting principles between regulated and non-regulated 
businesses. Such differences generally involve the accounting period in which various transactions enter 
into the determination of net margins. Accordingly, certain costs and income may be capitalized as a 
regulatory asset or liability that would otherwise be charged to expense or revenues. Regulatory assets 
and liabilities are recorded when it is probable that future rates will permit recovery and are approved 
by the Board. 

Unclaimed property - Unclaimed property represents refunds to members of deposits, membership 
fees received and patronage refunds received which have not been claimed. After five years and 
appropriate notification, such amounts may be credited back to the cooperative as donated capital. 

Compensated absences - The Cooperative provides a flexible leave program to meet the needs of their 
unique employee base. Each regular employee will earn Paid Time Off (PTO) in increments that are 
based on their length of service on a bi-weekly basis. PTO is added to the employee's PTO bank when the 
bi-weekly paycheck is issued and subtracted from the employee's bank as used. Each employee may 
carry over unused hours of PTO provided they do not exceed the maximum level based on years of 
service detailed in their accrual schedule. The Cooperative's policy on accumulated extended sick leave 
is to grant 48 hours annually with any unused hours available to be carried forward to future years up to 
a maximum of 800 hours. Employees may use extended sick leave hours on their 4th consecutive day of 
absence due to their own personal illness or injury. It is the Cooperative's policy to pay one-half of the 
employee's accumulated unused sick leave upon normal retirement provided that their extended sick 
leave bank is equal to or greater than 520 hours. 

The payout is capped at 260 hours and will be reduced by any PTO payouts taken during the employee's 
tenure. For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 an accrual has been made for individuals who 
meet the required qualifications and have attained the age of 60 which has been included in accrued 
liabilities on the balance sheet. 

Cushion of credit - RUS established a Cushion of Credit Payment Program, whereby borrowers may 
make advance payments on their RUS and Federal Financing Bank (FFB) notes. These advance payments 
earn interest at the rate of 5.0% per annum. The advance payments, plus any accrued interest, can only 
be used for the payment of principal and interest on the notes. The Cooperative's participation in the 
Cushion of Credit Payment Program totaled approximately $4.1 million and $7.1 million at December 31, 
2015 and 2014, respectively, and is recorded as a reduction of RUS long-term debt on the balance 
sheets. 
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Concentration of credit risk - Financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of credit risk 
consist primarily of cash, including temporary investments and receivables. Credit is extended to 
customers generally without collateral requirements; however, deposits are obtained from certain 
customers and formal shut-off procedures are in place. 

Income taxes - The Cooperative is exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section 
501(c)(12) of the Internal Revenue· Code. The Cooperative adopted Financial Accounting Standards 
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 740-10, relating to accounting for uncertain tax 
positions. As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Cooperative does not have any uncertain tax 
positions. The Cooperative files an exempt organization tax return in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and the 
state of Michigan. 

Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary is a taxable for-profit corporation for both federal and state tax 
purposes. Income taxes are provided for in the consolidated financial statements and consist of taxes 
currently due plus deferred taxes. Deferred taxes are provided on an asset and liability approach 
whereby deferred tax assets are recognized for deductible temporary differences and operating loss 
carryforwards and deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary differences. Temporary 
differences are the differences between the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and their tax 
bases. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when, in the opinion of management, it 
is more likely than not that some portion of or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Deferred 
tax assets and liabilities are adjusted for the effects of changes in tax laws and rates on the date of 
enactment. There were no uncertain tax positions as of December 31, 2015 or 2014. 

In November 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-17, Balance Sheet Classification of Deferred Taxes, which 
eliminates the current requirement to present deferred tax liabilities and assets as current and 
noncurrent amounts in a classified statement of financial position. Instead, entities will be required to 
classify all deferred tax assets and liabilities as noncurrent in a statement of financial position. This 
standard is effective for financial statements issued for annual periods beginning after December 15, 
2016, and interim periods within those annual periods. Early application is permitted. Midwest Energy, 
Inc. and Subsidiary elected early application of this ASU which has been reflected in the provision 
calculations, and did not have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements. 

Patronage capital - Operating margins are assigned to individual Cooperative members' capital credit 
accounts based upon their pro rata use of total Cooperative's electricity provided for the year. Amounts 
are assigned to members immediately after year end. Non-operating margins are allocated to members 
at the discretion of the Board of Directors. Capital credits are returned to members in accordance with 
the Cooperative's bylaws. 

Assets pledged - Substantially all assets are pledged as collateral on long-term debt payable to the 
Rural Utilities Service (RUS) of the United States of America, the National Rural Utilities Cooperative 
Finance Corporation (CFC), and CoBank Cooperative. 
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Subsequent events - Accounting standards require disclosure of the date through which subsequent 
events have been evaluated, as well as whether the date is the date the financial statements were issued or 
the date the financial statements were available to be issued. The Cooperative has evaluated subsequent 
events through April 18, 2016, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. 

Reclassifications - Certain prior year balances have been reclassified to conform with current year 
presentation. 

Note 3 - Electric Plant and Equipment and Depreciation Rates and Procedures 

Major classes of electric plant and equipment as of December 31, 2015 and 2014 consisted of: 

2015 2014 
Cost 

General plant $ 24,407,765 $ 24,430,521 
Transmission plant 6,553,867 6,546,825 
Distribution plant 142,776,992 138,600,646 
Fiber plant 7,117,248 2,869,138 
Construction in progress 7,543,356 1,958,620 

Total cost 188,399,228 174,405,750 

Accumulated depreciation and amortization 62,944,135 59,705,838 

Net electric plant and equipment $ 125,455,093 $ 114,699,912 

Provision has been made for depreciation of the distribution plant at a straight-line composite rate of 
3.0 percent per annum, except for yard lights and street lighting systems which are being depreciated at 

the rate of 4.2 percent per annum. Depreciation of the subsidiary's assets is computed over the 

estimated useful life of the assets on a straight-line method for financial reporting and an accelerated 
method for income tax purposes. 

General plant depreciation rates have been applied on a straight-line basis as follows: 

Structures and improvements 
Office furniture, fixtures, data processing, and 

laboratory equipment 

Transportation equipment 

Stores, tools, and power operated equipment 
Communications 
Miscellaneous 
Propane tanks 
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2.00% 

4.8-20.0% 

10.0-33.3% 

6.00% 
8.40% 
9.60% 
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 4 - Investments in Associated Organizations 

Investments in associated organizations consisted of the following at December 31, 2015 and 2014: 

2015 2014 

National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corp. (CFC) 
Capital term certificates, 5.00% maturing through 2080 $ 1,049,571 $ 1,058,242 
Loan term certificates, 3.00% maturing through 2035 206,000 206,000 

Patronage capital 
CFC 391,110 378,665 
National Information Solutions Cooperative 232,091 216,663 
Wabash Valley Power Association 9,085,982 9,854,658 
Buckeye Power, Inc. 950,218 866,150 
Wolverine Power Supply Cooperative, Inc. 7,827,809 5,045,822 

Federated Rural Electric Insurance Cooperative, at cost 254,149 251,235 
Buckeye Power, Inc. - membership 98,889 98,889 
Resco (WISC) 608,834 590,149 
NRTC 198,788 198,060 
Other 125,617 112,047 

Total $ 21,029,058 $ 18,876,580 

The accounting policies for recognition of patronage revenue are described in Note 2. Investments are 
pledged to secure long-term debt as described in Note 6. 

Note 5 - Goodwill 

The carrying amount of Goodwill for the year ended December 31, 2014 was $930,110. The Goodwill 

was a result of purchasing the remaining 50% interest of Midwest Propane on August 31, 2001. 
Management annually tests the goodwill for impairment. During 2015, an impairment loss was recorded 

for the carrying amount of $930,110 as a result of the sale of the Adrian Propane Operation (see 

Note 13). As a result, there was no carrying amount of Goodwill as of December 31, 2015. 

Note 6 - Long-term debt 

Long-term debt is composed of mortgage notes payable to the Rural Utilities Service (RUS) of the United 
States of America, the National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC), the Federal 

Financing Bank (FFB), and CoBank Cooperative. Several mortgage notes to CFC and RUS will be repriced 

and the interest rate adjusted accordingly during the next 10 years in accordance with the policy and 
procedure governing such repricing. The notes are scheduled to be fully repaid at various times from 

2015 through 2046. Unadvanced loan funds were available from RUS at December 31, 2015 and 2014 in 
the amount of $10,000,000 and $20,000,000, respectively. 
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 6 - Long-term Debt (continued) 

Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary long-term debt is composed of mortgage notes payable to National 
Cooperative Services Corporation (NCSC). These notes are secured by substantially all assets of the 
organization and guaranteed by the Cooperative. 

Detail of the long-term debt is as follows: 

Cooperative 
Notes payable to CFC in quarterly installments of 
$259,679, including interest at 5.25%-7.35%, with 
final maturity ranging from 2017 to 2032. Secured by 
substantially all assets. 

Notes payable to Cobank in monthly installments of 
$375,861, including interest at 3.49%-3.80%, with final 
maturity ranging from 2032 to 2037. Secured by 
substantially all assets. 

Notes payable to FFB in quarterly installments of 
$279,182, including interest at 2.203%-3.941 %, with 
final maturity ranging from 2042 to 2046. Secured by 
substantially all assets. 

Notes payable to RUS in monthly installments of 
$347, 895, including interest at 3.000%-5.375%, with 
final maturity ranging from 2019 to 2039. Secured 
by substantially all assets. Refinanced with Cobank 
during the year ended 2015. 

RUS advance payments (cushion of credit) 

Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary 
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Notes payable to NCSC in quarterly installments 
including interest at 3.70%, per annum, with final 

maturity ranging from 2018 to 2023. 

Less current maturities 

TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT, less current portion 

2015 2014 

$ 3,884,739 $ 4,455,490 

58,100,629 3,421,081 

31,920,095 22,601,572 

56,685,663 

(4,080,484) (7,081,460) 

857,532 1,025,985 

90,682,511 81,108,331 

3,782,774 3,541,157 

$ 86,899,737 $ 77,567,174 



Note 6 - Long-Term Debt (continued) 

MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Maturities of long-term debt for each of the next five years are as follows: 

2016 $ 3,782,774 
2017 4,089,824 
2018 4,146,122 
2019 4,257,312 
2020 4,412,026 
Thereafter 69,994,453 

$ 90,682,511 

Note 7 - Line of Credit 

The Cooperative has available a line of credit with CFC in the amount of $10,000,000 for both 2015 and 
2014. The Cooperative had no balance outstanding as of December 31, 2015 and 2014. The interest rate 
at December 31, 2015 was 2.90%. 

The Cooperative has available a line of credit with CoBank in the amount of $10,000,000 for both 2015 
and 2014. The Cooperative had an outstanding balance of $3,500,000 for 2015 and $5,000,000 for 2014. 
Interest at December 31, 2015 and 2014 was 3.02%. 

The Cooperative also had a $5,000,000 unsecured promissory note from Wolverine Power Supply 
Cooperative. Interest on advances was charged at 1.25%. The note expired December 31, 2015. In 
January 2016 the Cooperative renewed and increased the unsecured promissory note to $8,000,000. 
The note expires December 31, 2016. Interest charges during the year ended December 31, 2015 have 
been included in other interest on the statement of operations. 

Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary had available a $3,750,000, 60 month revolving line of credit with 
NCSC for 2015 with a variable interest rate. The line of credit matures in 2018. Midwest Energy, Inc. and 
Subsidiary has no outstanding balance as of December 31, 2015 and 2014. Interest at December 31, 
2015 is 3.55%. The agreement provides that Midwest Energy Cooperative unconditionally guarantee all 
amounts due on the loan. 

Note 8 - Commitments and Contingencies 

Wholesale power commitment - Under its wholesale power agreement the Cooperative is committed 
to purchase most of its electric power and energy requirements from Wolverine Power Supply 
Cooperative, Inc., until December 31, 2050. The rates paid for such purchases are subject to approval of 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). 
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 8 - Commitments and Contingencies (continued) 

Propane purchase commitment - Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary have entered into contracts 
with Plains Marketing Canada, L.P. to buy propane gas for a specific period, in agreed upon quantities 
and at agreed upon prices. These transactions lock in the price Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary will 
be paying for such gas in the upcoming heating season. Upon entering these contracts, ,Midwest Energy, 
Inc. and Subsidiary pays a security deposit for such commitments. This deposit is deducted from each 
invoice for propane gas upon delivery. As of December 31, 201S, Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary's 
related commitment to buy such propane gas from January 1, 2016 through May 31, 2016 totaled 
2,1S2,084 gallons at an average price of $0.93. As of December 31, 201S, Midwest Energy, Inc. and 
Subsidiary also had another commitment to buy propane gas from September 1, 2016 through April 30, 
2017 that totaled 1,300,000 gallons at an average price per gallon of $0. 79. In the event that all gallons 
are not purchased during the agreed upon period, Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary is obligated to 
buy such unpurchased propane gas in subsequent months, at escalating prices. 

Legal - In the normal course of business, Midwest is a party to claims and matters of litigation. The 
ultimate outcome of these matters cannot presently be determined; however, in the opinion of 
management of the Cooperative, the resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse effect 
on Midwest's financial position, results of operations or liquidity. 

Union contracts - The Cooperative has an agreement with two separate unions. One union represents 
17 inside staff including the customer service and billing employees. The other union represents 3 7 
outside staff. As of December 31, 201S, S9% of the employees were covered by the two union contracts. 
The agreement for inside employees expires on July 14, 2017. The agreement with outside employees 
expired in September 201S, and is currently in negotiations for a new agreement. 

Note 9 - Retirement Plans 

The Cooperative has a defined benefit pension plan covering S6 employees. As of January 1, 2007, the 
plan was closed to all new non-union staff and inside union staff. As of January 1, 2009, the plan was 
closed to all new outside union staff. Retirement benefits are based on a percentage of compensation as 
defined in the plan and benefits vested after completion of five years of service or age SS. The normal 
retirement age is 62. The assets of the plan consist primarily of mutual funds. The Cooperative's funding 
policy is to contribute so as to amortize the unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities over a 30-year period 
from January 1, 1987. 
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 9 - Retirement Plans (continued) 

The following table sets forth the plan's funded status and amounts recognized in the Cooperative's 

financial statements at December 31, 2015 and 2014: 

2015 2014 

Actuarial present value of benefit obligations 
Accumulated benefit obligation, including vested benefits $ 23,036,408 $ 22,264,716 

Change in benefit obligation 
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 26,009,978 $ 20,700,492 
Service cost 954,141 721,219 
Interest cost 1,034,097 1,011,864 
Actuarial (gain) loss (1,182,318) 4,175,185 
Benefits paid (624,840) (598,782) 

Benefit obligation at end of year $ 26,191,058 $ 26,009,978 

Change in plan assets 
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 23,873,819 $ 21,888,270 
Actual return on plan assets (221,536) 1,184,331 
Employer contributions 1,400,000 1,400,000 
Benefits paid (624,840) (598,782) 

Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ 24,427,443 $ 23,873,819 

Reconciliation of funded status 
Funded status (underfunded)/ overfunded $ (1, 763,615) $ (2,136,159) 

Service cost - benefits earned during the period $ 954,141 $ 721,219 

Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 1,034,097 1,011,864 
·Return on plan assets (1,688,4 73) (1,609,769) 
Net amortization and deferral 557,027 223,764 
Amortization of prior service cost 10,489 10,489 

Net periodic pension cost $ 867,281 $ 357,567 

Amounts recognized in accumulated other 
comprehensive loss 

Net actuarial gains $ (9,483,833) $ (9,313,169) 
Net prior service cost (10,487) (20,976) 

Amounts recognized in accumulated other 
comprehensive loss - ending $ (9,494,320) $ (9,334,145) 

20 



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 9 - Retirement Plans (continued) 

The Cooperative expects to contribute $1,400,000 to its pension plan in 2016. Expected benefit 
payments for 2016 are estimated at $750,000, $860,000 for 2017, $920,000 for 2018, $1,000,000 for 
2019, $1,090,000 for 2020, and $6,440,000 for 2021 - 2025. 

The investment strategy is to build an efficient, well-diversified portfolio based on long-term, strategic 
outlook of the investment markets. The investment market outlook utilizes both historical-based and 
forwardlooking return forecasts to establish future return expectations for various asset classes. These 
return expectations are used to develop a core asset allocation based on the needs of the .plan. The core 
asset allocation utilizes investment portfolios of various asset classes and multiple investment managers 
in order to help maximize the plans return while providing multiple layers of diversification to help 
minimize risk. 

Asset allocation for Midwest Energy Cooperative as of December 31 as follows: 

2015 2014 

U.S. Large cap equity $ 7,763,635 $ 7,187,374 
U.S. small/mid cap equity 1,904,262 1,850,904 
International equity 2,853,573 2,898,393 
Balanced 1,070,546 1,156,928 
Fixed income 9,319,305 9,336,845 
Other 1,516,122 1,443,375 

Total $ 24,427,443 $ 23,873,819 

The Cooperative established an unfunded 457(f) deferred compensation plan in 2014 for the purposes 
of providing benefits for a select group of management or highly compensated employees within the 
regulations of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act (ERISA). Current participation in the plan 
is limited to one participant of management with a deferred vesting date of January 23, 2017; however, 
new participants may be added to the plan at the discretion of the Board of Directors. 

The plan provides for a deferred compensation benefit equal to the difference between the single lump 
sum actuarial equivalents of the benefit that the Participant would have accrued under the Company 
Pension Plan as calculated by the Company without application of the limitations provided in Sections 
415 and 401(a)(17) of the Code, and the Participant's accrued benefit under the Company Pension Plan 
as calculated by the Company after application of those limitations under Code Sections 415 and 
401(a)(17). The missed benefit is calculated each year and is recorded to accrued pension liability on 
the consolidated balance sheet. As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, the related liability for this plan was 

approximately $38,000 and $25,000, respectively. 
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 9 - Retirement Plans (continued) 

The participant becomes fully vested in the 457(t) plan if the participant remains employed by the 
Company until the earliest of the following occur: the participant's date of death; the date of the 
Participant's disability; the Participant's involuntary termination of employment by the Company 

without just cause; or the vesting date established by the Participant. If the Participant has a separation 
from service prior to the earliest of the dates set forth above, all of the Participant's rights to any such 

benefits under this plan will be forfeited. 

Note 10 - Post-Retirement Benefits Other Than Pensions 

The Cooperative sponsors a defined benefit post-retirement plan that covers both salaried and non­

salaried employees, but none of its subsidiary employees. The plan provides for medical benefits for 
retirees between the ages of 60 and 65. The Cooperative's funding policy is pay-as-you-go. 

The following table sets forth the plan's combined funded status reconciled with the amount shown in 

the Cooperative's consolidated financial statements at December 31, 2015 and 2014: 

2015 2014 

(Accrued) post-retirement benefit costs, beginning $ (2,876,775) $ (2,819,905) 
Net periodic post-retirement benefits (costs) (282,450) (327,273) 
Contributions made 102,920 165,562 
Actuarial adjustment 211,120 104,841 

(Accrued) post-retirement benefit cost, end of year $ (2,845,185) $ (2,876, 775) 

Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost includes the following components: 

2015 2014 

Service cost-benefits attributed to service during the period $ 170,916 $ 197,820 
Interest cost 113,274 134,014 
Net amortization and deferral (1,740) ( 4,561) 

Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost $ 282,450 $ 327,273 

Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive loss: 

Net actuarial gains $ (265,654) $ (478,513) 
Net prior service cost 1,740 

Total recognized in other comprehensive income $ (265,654) $ (476,773) 
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 10 - Post-Retirement Benefits Other Than Pensions (continued) 

In 2016, medical costs are expected to increase 7.0% and then drop to 4.5% per year in 2024 and after. 

The weighted average discount rate used in determining the accumulated post-retirement benefit 
obligation is 4.60% and 4.03% for 2015 and 2014, respectively. 

Benefit payments of $91,000 are expected for 2016, $118,000 for 2017, $161,000 for 2018, $233,000 for 
2019, and $224,000 for 2020. 

Note 11- Income Taxes 

The provision for income taxes consists of the following as of and for the year ended December 31: 

2015 2014 

Current $ 112,383 $ 18,040 
Deferred 269,555 

$ 381,938 $ 18,040 

The net deferred tax liability as of December 31 consists of the following: 

2015 2014 

Deferred tax assets (liabilities) 
Allowance for bad debt $ 78,620 $ 
Tax depreciation greater than book (1,006,566) (896,121) 
Net operating losses 632,739 806,360 
AMT credits 44,581 
Other (18,929) 89,761 

Net deferred tax asset (liabilities) $ (269,555) $ 
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 11 - Income Taxes (continued) 

Net operating losses are comprised of the following amounts: 

Year of Loss Loss NOL Used Expiration of NOL 

2001 $ 780,523 $ 780,523 2021 
2002 201,521 201,521 2022 
2003 121,384 121,384 2023 
2004 566,841 504,222 2024 
2005 1,130,499 2025 
2006 457,454 2026 
2008 210,434 2028 
2008 210,434 2028 

Note 12 - Related Party Transactions 

Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Midwest Energy Cooperative. In 
addition, Midwest Energy Cooperative has furnished some personnel, office space, and other necessary 
operating facilities such as computer time for Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary's operations. During 
the year Midwest Energy Cooperative charged Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary's operations for such 
services. The 2015 and 2014 inter-company balance includes a $2,837,728 and $1,600,000, respectively, 
non-interest bearing fund advancement, which are expected to be repaid in 2016. During the year ended 
December 31, 2015, Midwest Energy, Inc. advanced a note payable to the Cooperative for the fiber 
activity in the amount of $1,902,272 bearing an interest rate of 3.50%. There is currently no firm 
payment plan established on the note payable due to Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary. These 
transactions have been eliminated in the consolidated financial statements. 

Note 13 - Sale of Adrian Propane Operation 

In October 2015, the company entered into an asset purchase agreement to sell the Adrian propane 
operation for a gross sales price of $1,100,000. The buyer obtained all related customer accounts and 
related fixed assets used in the operation, which included: tanks, storage tanks, trucks and equipment. 
The total cost basis of fixed assets sold was $1,005,491 net of accumulated depreciation of $750,738. 
Additionally, due to the sale, there were fees/commissions of $58,859 and restructuring charges related 
to the buyout of gas prepays, which resulted in an additional loss of $145,354 for a total gain on sale of 
$641,034. Subsequent to the sale, additional restructuring charges occurred for retirements of 
regulators, purged gas, domes and pigtails, with a cost basis of $432,984, net of accumulated 
depreciation of $194,225. These gains and losses related to the sale have been recorded under gain on 
sale of assets in the statement of operations and retained margins (deficit). 
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 14 - Prior Period Adjustment 

In prior periods, the Cooperative did not accrue for revenues earned but unbilled. During 2015, in order 
to account for revenues in the period in which they are earned, the Cooperative implemented a 
methodology of accounting for unbilled revenues and established estimates for an accrual at year end. 
As a result, the Cooperative changed the recording of unbilled revenue in previous periods which 
increased patronage capital by $4,780,298 as of January 1, 2014, and resulted- in the following 
adjustments to the 2014 consolidated financial statements. Management has determined that the effect 
on 2014 net margin is not material; therefore, there have been no changes to the 2014 consolidated 

statements of operations and cash flows. 

As Originally As Effect of 
Reported Restated Change 

Balance sheet 
Unbilled revenue, December 31 $ $ 4,780,298 $ 4,780,298 
Patronage capital and other 

equities, December 31 $ 42,002,776 $ 46,783,074 $ 4,780,298 
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MIDWEST ENERGYCOOPERATIVE 
CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS 
DECEMBER 31, 2015 

Midwest Energy Midwest Energy 
CooEerative Inc. and Subsidiarl'. Eliminations Consolidated Total 

ASSETS 

ELECTRIC PLANT 
In service - at cost $ 173,451,198 $ 7,404,684 $ - $ 180,855,882 
Construction work in progress 7 543 346 7,543,346 

180,994,544 7,404,684 - 188,399,228 
Less accumulated depreciation 58 81Q,UJ 4,127,398 - 62,944,135 

Net electric plant - __ 1_2 2,177Jill7 3,277,286 - 125,455,093 

OTHER ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS 
Investments in associated organizations 27,410,222 1,000 (6,382,164) 21,029,058 
Notes receivable 159,870 1,902,272 (1, 902,272) 159,870 
Receivables from subsidiary 172,787 - (172,787) 
Grant receivable 2111532 - 211 532 

Total other assets and investments 2719541411 119031272 (81457,223) 21,400,460 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 2,133,334 308,522 - 2,441,856 
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of 

approximately $958,000 3,157,925 18,182 - 3,176,107 
Accounts receivable, associated organizations - 2,954,350 (2,954,350) 
Unbilled revenue 4,165,210 - - 4,165,210 
Current portion of notes receivable 84,000 - 84,000 
Power supply cost recovery 523,223 - - 523,223 
Materials and supplies 2,288,301 - - 2,288,301 
Inventory of subsidiary - 491,120 - 491,120 
Other current assets and accrued assets 2081732 665 847 (541000) 820 579 

Total current assets 1215601725 414381021 (310081350) 13 990 396 

DEFERRED CHARGES 142 403 - - 142 403 

Total assets $ 162,835,346 $ 9,618,579 $ (1114651573) $ 160,988,352 

26 See report of independent auditors. 
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE 
CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31, 2015 

Midwest Energy Midwest Energy 
CooEerative Inc. and Subsidiar:z: Eliminations Consolidated Total 

EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES 

EQUITIES 
Patronage capital and other equities $ 48,978,235 _$_ _6,382,164 $ r6,382,1641 $ 48,978,235 

LONG-TERM DEBT, NET OF CURRENT MATURITIES 86,216,978 682,759 - 86,899,737 

.OTHER LIABILITIES 
Post-retirement benefits other than pensions 2,845,185 - 2,845,185 
Accrued pension liability 1,801,398 - 1,801.398 

Total other liabilities 4 646 583 - 4 646 583 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Current maturities oflong-term debt 3,608,001 174,773 - 3,782,774 
Accounts payable 

Purchased power 4,510,221 - 4,510,221 
Regulatory Liabilities - energy optimization 1,060,848 - - 1,060,848 
Associated organizations 3,055,399 71,738 (3,127,137) 
Other 1,924,444 158,665 - 2,083,109 

Customer deposits 687,599 1,728,072 2,415,671 
Income taxes payable 59,633 - 59,633 
Accrued liabilities 2,690,766 91,220 - 2,781,986 
Note payable to subsidiary 1,902,272 - (1,902,272) 
Line of credit borrowings 3,500,000 - - 3,500,000 

Total current liabilities 22,939,550 2,284,101 (5,029,409) 20,194,242 

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY - 269,555 - 269,555 ---
DEFERRED CREDITS 54,000 - (54,000) 

Total equities and liabilities $ 162,835,346 $ 9,618,579 $ (11,465,573) $ 160,988,352 

See report of independent auditors. 27 
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MIDWEST ENERGY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 
DECEMBER 31, 2015 

Midwest Energy Midwest Energy 

CooEerative Inc. and Subsidiarl Eliminations Consolidated Total 

OPERATING REVENUES $ 76,435,570 $ 8,761,583 $ $ 85,197,153 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Cost of power 49,258,950 49,258,950 
Cost of goods sold 5,709,895 5,709,895 
Distribution - operations 1,880,698 1,880,698 
Distribution - maintenance 7,309,758 7,309,758 
Customer accounts 2,488,534 2,488,534 
Customer service and information expense 2,276,306 2,276,306 
Administrative and general 3,915,852 1,291,225 1,800 5,208,877 
Depreciation and amortization 5,234,755 1,269,720 6,504,475 
Taxes - property 2,021,048 10,214 2,031,262 
Taxes - other 61,580 61,580 

Total operating expenses 74,385,901 8,342,634 1,800 82,730,335 

OPERATING MARGINS BEFORE FIXED CHARGES 2,049 669 418,949 (1,800) 2,466,818 

FIXED CHARGES 
Interest on long-term debt , 3,665,699 35,642 (91,245) 3,610,096 
Other interest 69 301 69,301 

Total fixed charges 3,735,000 35,642 (91,245) 3,679,397 

OPERATING MARGINS AFTER FIXED CHARGES (1,685,331) 383,307 89,445 (1,212,579) 

G&T AND OTHER CAPITAL CREDITS 3179 445 3,179,445 

NET OPERATING MARGINS 1,494114 383 307 89,445 1.966,866 

NON-OPERATING MARGINS 
Interest and dividend income 404,750 91,245 (91,245) 404,750 
Income from subsidiary 576,624 (576,624) 
Gain (loss) on sale of assets 9,455 484,015 493,470 
Other income (expense) (157,110) (5) 1,800 (155,315) 
Income tax expense (381,938) (381,938) 

TOTAL NON-OPERATING MARGINS 833,719 193,317 (666,069) 360,967 

NET MARGINS $ 2,327,833 $ 576,624 $ f576,624) $ 2,327,833 

28 See report of independent auditors. 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Directors 
Midwest Energy Cooperative 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the consolidated financial statements of Midwest 
Energy Cooperative (the Cooperative), which consist of the consolidated balance sheet as of 
December 31, 2015 and the consolidated statements of operations, equities and margins and cash flows 
for the year ended December 31, 2015, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements, 
and have issued our report thereon dated April 18, 2016. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
In planning and performing our audit of the consolidated financial statements, we considered the 
Cooperative's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the 
consolidated financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the Cooperative's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Cooperative's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity's consolidated financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by 
those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS (continued) 

Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Cooperative's consolidated financial 

statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain 

provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have 

a direct and material effect on the determination of consolidated financial statement amounts. However, 

providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and 

accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 

noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 

Standards. 

Purpose of This Report 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 

compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 

a·ccordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and 

compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Portland, Oregon 

April 18, 2016 
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The Board of Directors 
Midwest Energy Cooperative 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 

WWW . MOSSADAMS .• COM 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the consolidated financial statements of Midwest Energy 
Cooperative (the Cooperative), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2015, 
and the related consolidated statements of operations, equities and margins and cash flows for the year 
then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements, and have issued our report 
thereon dated April 18, 2016. In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our 
report dated April 18, 2016, on our consideration of the Cooperative's internal control over financial 
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grant agreements and other matters. 

In connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the 
Cooperative failed to comply with the terms, covenants, provisions, or conditions of their loan, grant, 
and security instruments as set forth in 7 CFR Part 1773, Policy on Audits of Rural Utilities. Service 
Borrowers, §1773.33, and clarified in the Rural Utilities Service (RUS) policy memorandum dated 
February 7, 2014, insofar as they relate to accounting matters as enumerated below. However, our audit 
was not directed primarily toward , obtaining knowledge of noncompliance. Accordingly, had we 
performed additional procedures, other matters may have come to our attention that indicate the 
Cooperative's noncompliance with the above-referenced terms, covenants, provisions, or conditions of 
the contractual agreements and regulatory requirements, insofar as they relate to accounting matters. In 
connection with our audit, we noted no matters regarding the Cooperative's accounting and records to 
indicate that the Cooperative did not: 

• Maintain adequate and effective accounting procedures; 

• Utilize adequate and fair methods for accumulating and recording labor, material, and overhead 
costs, and the distribution of these costs to construction, retirement, and maintenance or other 
expense accounts; 

• Reconcile continuing property records to the controlling general ledger plant accounts; 

• Clear construction accounts and accrue depreciation on completed construction; 

• Record and properly price the retirement of plant; 

• Seek approval of the sale, lease or transfer of capital assets and disposition of proceeds for the sale 
or lease of plant, material, or scrap; 

• Maintain adequate control over materials and supplies; 

• Prepare accurate and timely Financial and Operating Reports; 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS (continued) 

• Obtain written RUS approval to enter into any contract for the management, operation, or 
maintenance of the borrower's system if the contract covers all or substantially all of the electric 
system; 

• Disclose material related party transactions in the financial statements, in accordance with 
requirements for related parties in generally accepted accounting principles; 

• Record depreciation in accordance with RUS requirements (see RUS Bulletin 183-1, Depreciation 
Rates and Procedures); 

• Comply with the requirements for the detailed schedule of deferred debits and deferred credits; and 

• Comply with the requirements for the detailed schedule of investments. 

The purpose of this report is solely to communicate, in connection with the audit of the consolidated 
financial statements, on compliance with aspects of contractual agreements and regulatory 
requirements for electric borrowers based on the requirements of 7 CFR Part 1773, as clarified in the 
RUS policy memorandum dated February 7, 2014. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

Portland, Oregon 
April 18, 2016 
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WWW. M OSSADAM S . COM 

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOAN FUND EXPENDITURES 

Board of Directors 
Midwest Energy Cooperative 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, the consolidated balance sheet of Midwest Energy Cooperative as of December 31, 2015 and 
the related consolidated statements of operations, equities and margins and cash flows for the year then 
ended and have issued our report thereon dated April 18, 2016. 

In connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the 
Cooperative failed to comply with the provisions related to use of proceeds in the following agreements 
between the Cooperative and National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC), insofar as 
they relate to accounting matters: 

• Restated Mortgage and Security Agreement dated December 1, 2015 

• Supplemental Mortgage and Security Agreement dated July 2, 2012 

• Supplemental Mortgage and Security Agreement dated July 26, 2010 

• Restated Mortgage and Security Agreement dated November 1, 2005 

Cooperative management represented to us that during the year ended December 31, 2015, the 
Cooperative received $55,979,956 in advances under the Restated Mortgage Agreement dated 
December 1, 2015. However, our audit was not directed primarily toward obtaining knowledge of such 
noncompliance. Accordingly, had we performed additional procedures, other matters may have come to our 
attention regarding the Company's noncompliance with the above-referenced terms, covenants, provisions, 
or conditions of the Agreements, insofar as they related to accounting matters. 

***** 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of the 
Cooperative and CFC and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Portland, Oregon 
April 18, 2016 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) [ X ] An Original 4/29/2016 

12/31/2015 Midwest Energy Cooperative (2) [ ] A Resubmission 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group others. 
1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondent's annual 
stockholders report are applicable to this statement, such notes should 3. Operating Activities-Other: Include gains and losses pertaining 
be included on pages 122-123. Information about noncash investing to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to 
and financing activities should be provided on pages 122-123. "Cash investing and financing activities should be reported in those 
and Cash Equivalents at End of Year" with related amounts on the activities. Show on pages 122-123 the amounts of interest paid 
balance sheet. (net of amounts capitalized) and income taxes paid . 

Line Description (See instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounts 

No. (a) (b) 

1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities : (enter outflows from company as negative #s) 

2 Net Income (Line 72 (c) on page 117 

3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: 

4 Depreciation and Depletion 

5 Amortization of (Specify) 

6 Intangible Plant 

7 Support Attached 
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 

9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) 

10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 

11 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 

12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory 

13 Net (Increase) Decrease in Payables and Accrued Expenses 

14 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 

15 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Liabilities 

16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 

17 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies 

18 Other: 

19 
20 
21 
22 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thru 21) 

23 
-· -

24 Cash Flows from Investment Activities : 

25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land) : II 

26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) 

27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel 

28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant 

29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant 

30 (Less) Allowance to Other Funds Used During Construction 

31 Other: 

32 
33 
34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) 

35 
36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) 

37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) 

38 
39 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 

40 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 

41 Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to) -
42 Associated and Subsidiary Companies 

43 
44 Purchase of Investment Securities (a) 

45 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) [ X] An Original 4/29/2016 

Midwest Energy Cooperative (2) [ ] A Resubmission 12/31/2015 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued) 
4. Investing Activities 5. Codes used : 
(a) Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other (a) Net proceeds or payments. 
companies . Provide a reconcil iation of asset acquired with liabilities (b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt. 
assumed on pages 122-123. (c) Include commercial paper. 

(b) Don not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases (d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed assets, 

capitalized per USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a intangibles, etc. 6. 

reconciliation of the dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant Enter on pages 122-123 clarifications and explanations . 

cost on pages 122-123. 

Line Description (See instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amount 

No. (a) (b) 

46 Loans Made or Purchased 

47 Collections on Loans 

48 
49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 

50 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 

51 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation 

52 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 

53 Other: 

54 
55 
56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities 

57 (Total of lines 34 thru 55) 

58 
59 Cash Flows from Financing Activities: 

60 Proceeds from Issuance of: 

61 Long Term Debt (b) 

62 Preferred Stock 

63 Common Stock 

64 Other: 

65 
66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c) 

67 Other: 

68 
69 
70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69) 

71 
72 Payments for Retirement of: I 
73 Long Term Debt (b) 

74 Preferred Stock 

75 Common Stock 

76 Other: 

77 
78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) 

79 
80 Dividends on Preferred Stock 

81 Dividends on Common Stock 

82 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities 

83 (Total of lines 70 thru 81) 

84 
-

85 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

86 (Total of lines 22, 57 and 83) 
-

87 
88 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 

89 
90 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net margins 
Adjustments to reconcile net margins to net cash 

provided by operating activities 
Depreciation and amortization 
Capital credits allocated 
Gain on disposal of assets 
Deferred taxes 
Changes in assets and liabilities 

Customer and other accounts receivable 
Unbilled revenue 
Inventory of subsidiary 
Power supply cost recovery 
Other current assets 
Deferred charges 

· Accrued pension liability 
Post-retirement benefits other than pensions 
Accounts payable 
Regulatory liabilities 
Customer deposits 
Current and accrued liabilities - other 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Construction and acquisition of plant, net of retirements 
Net proceeds from sale of plant 
(Increase) decrease in 

Materials inventory 
N ates receivable 
Investments - associated organizations 

Net cash used in investing activities 

$ 

December 31, 
2015 2014 

2,327,833 . $ 2,610,104 

6,504,475 5,541,559 
(3, 179 ,445) (1,597,463) 

(493,470) (38,579) 
269,555 

283,968 407,872 
615,088 
681,710 (98,912) 
(96,933) (808,478) 
88,682 28,029 
18,225 1,006,436 

(296,121) (2,325,317) 
(31,590) 56,870 
520,376 33,285 

34,372 118,639 
(47,081) 20,069 
875,228 231,644 

8,074,872 5,185,758 

(17,146,695) (7,661, 722) 
1,310,619 90,015 

(1,242,510) 142,667 
(152,876) 26,000 

1,026,967 576,697 

(16,204,495) (6,826,343) 

9 See accompanying notes. 



CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES · 

Advances in debt 

Net activity on line of credit 

Cushion of credit payment to RUS 

Grant receivable 

Retirement of patronage capital credits, net 

Other equity 

Payments on debt 

MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

December 31, 

2015 2014 

$ 10,000,000 $ 
(1,500,000) 5,000,000 

3,000,976 (1,352,823) 

(211,532) 

(216,925) (181,710) 

21,006 18,534 

(3,426, 796) (3,348,968) 

Net cash provided by financing activities 7,666,729 135,033 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH 

EQUIVALENTS (462,894) (1,505,552) 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - beginning 2,904,750 4,410,302 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ending $ 2,441,856 $ 2,904,750 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW 

INFORMATION 

Cash paid for interest $ 3,597,864 $ 3,817,496 

Cash paid for property taxes $ 2,422,405 $ 1,953,456 

See accompanying notes. 10 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
4/29/2016 

NON UTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121) 

Year of Report 

12/31/2015 

1. Give a brief description and state the location of 
nonutility property included in Account 121. 
2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is 
leased to another company. State name of lessee and 
whether lessee is an associated company. 

4. List separately all property previously devoted to public 
service and give date of transfer to Account 121, 
Nonutility Property. 

3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, pur­
chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year. 

5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year 
for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be 
grouped by (1) previously devoted to public service, or 
(2) other nonutility property. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

Description and Location 
(a) 

TOTAL 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

Purchases, Sales 
Transfers, etc. 

(c) 

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF 
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 122) 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(d) 

Report below the information called for concerning depreciation and amortization of nonutility property. 

Line Item Amount 

No. (a) (b) 

1 Balance, Beginning of Year 

2 Accruals for Year, Charged to 

3 (417) Income from Nonutility Operations 

4 (418) Nonoperating Rental Income 

5 Other Accounts (Specify): 
6 

7 TOTAL Accruals for Year (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 6) 
8 Net Charges for Plant Retired: 
9 Book Cost of Plant Retired 

10 Cost of Removal 
11 Salvage (Credit) 

12 TOT AL Net Charges (Enter Total of lines 9 thru 11) 
13 Other Debit or Credit Items (Describe): 
14 

15 Balance, End of Year (Enter Total of lines 1, 7, 12, and 14) 
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This Report Is: Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 
(1) [ X] An Original 

Date of Report 
4/29/2016 

Year of Report 

12/31/2015 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136) 

1. Report below the investments in Accounts 123, Investments 
in Associated Companies, 124, Other Investment , and 
136, Temporary Cash Investments. 
2. Provide a subheading for each account and list 
thereunder the information called for: 

(a) Investment in securities - List and describe each 
security owned, giving name of user, date acquired and 
date of maturity. For bonds, also give principal amount, 
date of issue, maturity, and interest rate . For capital stock 
(including capital stock of respondent reacquired under a 
definite plan for resale pursuant to authorization by the 
Board of Directors , and included 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Description of Investment 

(a) 
Support Attached 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

in Account 124, Other Investments), state number of 
shares, class, and series of stock. Minor investments may 
be grouped by classes. Investments included in Account 
136, Temporary Cash Investments , also may be grouped 
by classes. 

(b) Investment Advances-Report separately for each 
person or company the amounts of loans or investment 
advances which are properly includable in Account 123. 
Advances subject to current repayment should be included 
in Accounts 145 and 146. With respect to each advance, 
show whether the advance is a note or an open account. 
Each note should be 

Book Cost at 
Beginning of Year 

(If book cost is different 
from cost to respondent, 

give cost to respondent in 
a footnote and explain 

difference) 

Purchases or 
Additions During 

Year 
(b) 

Original Cost Book Value (c) 
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Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
4/29/2016 

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136) (Cont'd) 

Year of Report 

12/31/2015 

listed giving date of issuance, maturity date, and 
specifying whether note is a renewal. Designate any 
advances due from officers, directors, stockholders, or 
employees. Exclude amounts reported on page 229. 

authorization, and case or docket number. 
5. Report in column (g) interest and dividend revenues 
from investments including such revenues from 
securities disposed of during the year. 

3. For any securities, notes or accounts that were pledged 
designate with an asterisk such securities, notes, or 
accounts and in a footnote state the name of pledgee and 
purpose of the pledge. 

6. In column (h) report for each investment disposed 
of during the year the gain or loss represented by the 
difference between cost of the investment (or the 
other amount at which carried in the books of account 
if different from cost) and the selling price thereof, not 
including any dividend or interest adjustment 
includible in column (g) . 

4. If Commission approval was required for any advance 
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a 
footnote and give name of Commission , date of 

Sales or Other 
Dispositions 
During Year 

(d) 

Principal Amount 
or No. of Shares 
at End of Year 

(e) 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

Book Cost at 
End of Year 

(If book cost is 
different from cost to 
respondent, give cost 

to respondent in a 
footnote and explain difference) 

(f) 
Original Cost Book Value 

Page 223 

Revenues for 
Year 

(g) 

Gain of Loss 
from Improvement 

Disposed of 

(h) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 



Midwest Energy Cooperative 

Investment in Associated Organizations - Patronage Capital and Other NonGeneral Funds 

YTD Surnmary thrn 12/3H2015 

Account 

Number Description 

Investment in Subsidiary Companies 

123.25 Midwest Energy-100 shares 

123.18 Midwest Energy, 'Inc. 

123.10 NRUCFC 

123.11 Wabash Valley 

123.12 NISC (formerly CADP) 

123. 15 Resco - Ohio 

123.16 Resco - Wisconsin 

123.17 Buckeye 

123.21 CFC Capital Fund ing Investment 

123.22 CFC Cap. Term Cert. 

123.24 NRUCFC Membership 

123.24 NRTC (New 6/03) 

123.24 Federated Insurance 

123.24 CoBank-New 10/2006 

123.27 Wolverine Power-membership 

124.1 O Cooperative Response Center 

Total - Form 7, Part C, Line 14 

12/3'112014 

Beginning 

Balance 

6,500,100 

(694,559) 

5,805,541 

378,665 

9,854,658 

216,663 

20,106 

590,149 

965,039 

12,025,280 

1,264,242 

1,000 

198,060 

251,235 

55 ,922 

5,045,822 

34,019 

6,850,300 

24,68 1,120 

YTD Suir1rna[Ythn.i 12/31 /21) Summary thru 12/31/2015 

Allocated Invested Profit(loss l 

576,624 

576,624 

24,889 (622) 

24,757 

76,011 

117,979 

243,636 (622) 

1,275 

59,751 

36,214 

2,830,848 

5,644 

2,933,732 

3,177,368 576,002 

YTD Summary thru 12/31/2015 

Adjusted Form 7 

6,500, 100 

(117,935) 

6,382 , 165 

391 ,110 

9,085,982 

232 ,091 . 

20 ,106 

2,077 608 ,834 

1,049, 107 

2,077 11 ,387,230 

1,255,57 1 

1,000 

198,788 

254, 149 

64,976 

7,827 ,809 

38,534 

9,640,827 

2,077 27,410,222 

4/28/20163:22 PM F:\ACCOUNTING\DIXIE\Misc monthly-Equity, Investments.AR allowance, & Transp\2015\2015 Investment Rollforward.xls 

YTD Summary tt1ru 12/31/201 5 

General -Ledq er 

6,500 , 100 

(117.935) 

6,382 ,165 

391 . 11 0 

9,085 ,982 

232 .091 

20.1 06 

608.834 

1,049, 107 

11 ,387.2 30 

1,255 ,57 1 

1.000 

198,788 

254 .'149 

64 .97G 

7.827. 809 

38, 534 

9,640,827 

27,410. 222 

2015 YTD Surrm1 ar·y 



Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year of Report 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 
(1) [ x ] An Original 4/29/2016 

12/31/2015 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Accounts 145, 146) 

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts receivable 4. If any note was received in satisfaction of an open 
from associated companies* at end of year. account, state the period covered by such open account. 
2. Provide separate headings and totals for Accounts 145, 5. Include in column (f) interest recorded as income 
Notes Receivable from Associated Companies , and 146, during the year including interest on accounts and notes 
Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies, in held any time during the year. 
addition to a total for the combined accounts. 6. Give particulars of any notes pladged or discounted, 
3. For notes receivable , list each note separately and also of any collateral held as guarantee of payment of 
state purpose for which received . Show also in column (a) any note or account. 
date of note, date of maturity and interest rate . 

* NOTE: "Associated companies" means companies or persons that, directly or indirectly, through one or more 
intermediaries, control , or are controlled by, or are under common control with, the account company. This 
includes related parties . 

"Control" (including the terms "controlling," "controlled by," and "under common control with") means the 

possession , directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a 
company, whether such power is exercised through one or more intermediary companies, or alone , or in conjunction 
with, or pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power is established through a majority or minority ownership 
or voting of securities, common directors, officers or stockholders, voting trusts, holding trusts , associated 
companies , contract or any other direct or indirect means. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

Particulars 

(a) 

Support Attached 

TOTAL 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

Balance 

Beginning of 

Year 

(b) 

Totals for Year 
Balance 

End of Interest 

Debits Credits Year for Year 

(c) (d) (e) (f) 
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4/25/2016 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Receivables from Associated Companies (Account 146.XX) 
For Year Ending 12/31/15 

Balance 
Beginning of 

Line# Particulars Year 
(a) (b) 

146.35 Midwest Energy, Inc. Billed $2,382 

2 146.36 Midwest Propane Billed $94,918 

3 146.37 Due from Wild Blue $598 

4 146.05 Due from Fiber $0 

$97,898 

2015 Code of Conduct-lnterco . receivables .xlsx 

4:45 PM 

Balance 
End of Interest 

Debits Credits Year for Year 
( c) (d) (e) (f) 

49,889 49,912 $2,359 

1,920, 138 1,946,173 $68,883 

7,532 7,633 $496 

4 ,950,479 $4 ,849,431 $101,049 

$6,928,038 $6,853, 149 $172,787 $0 



i l'-J arne of F~ esponde n t Th is Report Is: Date of Repori Year of Repo1i 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 
(1) [ x ] J\n Original 4/29/2016 

12/31/2015 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

ALLOWANCES 

1 Report below the details called for concerning allowances . eligible for use ; the current year;s allowances in columns (b)-( c) , 

2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost. allowances for the three succeeding years in column(d)-(i) , starting 

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost with the following year, and allowances for the remaining succeeding · 

allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General years in columns UHk) . 
Instruction No . 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts. 5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued 

4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first allowances . Report withheld portions on lines 36-40. 

Line Allowance Inventory Current Year 20 -
No . (a) No. (b) Amt. ( c) No. (d) Amt. (e) 

1 Balance - Beginning of Year 

2-4 Acquired During Year: 

Issued (Less Withheld Allow.) 

5 Returned by EPA 

6-8 Purchases/Transfers : 

9 -

10 N/A 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 Total 

16-18 Relinquished During Year: Charges to Acct. 509 

19 Other: 

20 

21-22 Cost of Sales/Transfers: 

23 

24 

25 

26 -

27 

28 Total 

29 Balance - End of Year 

30-32 Sales : 

Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc Co.) 

33 Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 

34 Gains 

35 Losses 

Allowances Withheld 

36 Balance - Beginning of Year 

37 Add: Withheld by EPA 

38 Deduct: Returned by EPA 

39 Cost of Sales 

40 Balance - End of Year 

41-43 Sales: 

Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.) 

44 Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 

45 Gains 

46 Losses 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 228 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
4/29/2016 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223 and 224) 

Year of Report 

12/31/2015 

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, 
Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt. 
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a 
description of the bonds. 
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. 
Designate demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances 
were received. 

5. For receivers' certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court and date of court order under which such 
certificates were issued. 

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued. 
7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term 
debt originally issued. 
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in 
parentheses) or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, 
premium or discount should not be netted. 

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or 
discount associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's 
authorization of treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of Accounts . 

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate 
(For new issue, give Commission Authorization numbers and dates) 

Line 
No. 

1 Support Attached 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 TOTAL 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

(a) 

Page 256 

Principal Amount 
of Debt Issued 

(b) 

Total Expense, 
Premium or Discount 

(c) 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
4/29/2016 

Year of Report 

12/31/2015 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued) 

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years. 
11 . Explain any debits and credits other than amortizaiton debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt­
Discount and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of Premium on Debt-Credit. 
12. In a footnote, give explanatory particulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during 
the year. With respect to long-term advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, 
(b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid during year. Give Commission 
authorization numbers and dates. 
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote 
including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge. 
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally 
outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote. 
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of 
year, include such interest expense in column (i) . Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of 
column (i) and the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt, and Account 430, Interest on Debt 
to Associated Companies. 
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not 
yet issued. 

Outstanding 
Nominal Date AMORTIZATION (Total amount outstanding Interest for Year 
Date of of PERIOD without reduction for Amount 

Issue Maturity Date From Date To amounts held by respondent) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 257 

Line 
No. 

2 
3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 



Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Total Long Term Debt 

:12/31/2015 

Co8ank Debt 

Loan Final Next Interest 12/31/2015 
Executed Payment Reprice Rate Principal 

Note Number Date Date Year % Balance 

Sum of> 18260-18596 7/28/2010 /712012022 NIA 4.440% $ 3,032 ,951.64 
RI0437T02 6/20/2015 6/20/2032 N/A 3.490% $ 8,397,931.49 
RI0437T03 6/20/2015 6/20/2034 N/A 3.630% $ 11,735,317 .24 
RI0437T04 6/20/2015 6/20/2037 N/A 3.800% $ 16,220,221 .78 
R10437T05 6/20/2015 12/20/2037 N/A 3.830% $ 18,714,206.75 

CoBank Debt $ 58,100,628.90 

CFC Debt 
9006-001 4/29/1982 2/28/2017 N/A 5.125% $ 10,284.44 
9007-001 4/30/1984 3/1/2019 N/A 5.175% $ 19,974.44 
9008-001 10/30/1986 9/1/2021 N/A 5.975% $ 75,097.83 
9009-001 12/9/1988 11/30/2023 N/A 6.075% $ 93 ,526.08 
9009-002 12/9/1988 11/30/2023 N/A 6.075% $ 81,546.29 
9010-001 10/31/1991 9/1/2026 1 /1 /24 5.275% $ 227,763.46 
9011-001 2/29/1996 2/28/2031 1/1/24 5.275% $ 120,987.1 2 

. 9011-002 2/29/1996 3/1/2031 1 /1 /24 5.275% $ 412,925.98 
9018-001 8/18/1982 6/1/2017 N/A . 6.025% $ 68,623.95 
9019-001 1/13/1989 12/1./2023 N/A 7.125% $ 590,508.24 
9020-001 7/1/1997 5/1/2032 N/A 7.225% $ 1, 179,811 .82 
9020-002 7/1/1997 5/1/2032 1 /1 /17 5.725% $ 1,003,689.64 

CFC Debt $ 3,884,739.29 

RUS(FF8) Debt 
FOOlO 6/2/2010 12/31/2042 N/A 3.94% $ 1,820,289.95 
F0015 8/31/2010 12/31/2042 N/A 3.25% $ 6,295,726.20 
F0020 12n9;2011 12/31/2042 N/A 2.47% $ 6,372 ,753 .39 
F0025 7/6/2012 12/31/2042 N/A 2.27% $ 1,475,666.05 
F0030 12/26/2012 12/31/2042 . N/A 2.44% $ 2,231,674.45 

F0002-001 6/6/2013 12/31/2046 N/A 2.90% $ 1,943,308.32 
F0002-002 6/13/2013 12/31/2046 N/A 3.03% $ 1,944,638.91 

Midwergy 0002 2/6/2015 12/31/2046 N/A 2.20% $ 9,836 ,037.39 
FFB Debt $ 31,920,094.66 

Advanced payments Unapplied RUS Deposit $ · ( 4,080,484.29) 

Total LTD $ 89,824,978.56 

C:\Users\266dixie\Documents\2015 Debt_ Code of cond uct.xlsx 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
4/29/2016 

Year of Report 

12/31/2015 

PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES* (Accounts 233, 234) 

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts payable to associated companies at end of year. 
2. Provide separate totals for Accounts 233, Notes Payable to Associated Companies, and 234, Accounts Payable 
to AssoCiated Companies, in addition to total for the combined accounts . 

3. List each note separately and state the purpose for which issued. Show also in column (a) date of note, maturity 
and interest rate. 
4. Include in column (f) the amount of any interest expense during the eyar on notes or accounts that were paid 
before the end of the year. 
5. If collateral has been pledged as security to the payment of any note or account, describe such collateral. 

Particulars 
Line 
No. 

(a) 

1 Support Attached 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

TOTAL 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

*See definition on page 2268 

Balance 
Beginning of 

Year 
(b) 

Page 260B 

Totals for Year 

Debits Credits 

(c) (d) 

Balance 
End of 
Year 
(e) 

Interest for 
Year 

(f) 



Midwest Energy Cooperative 

Payables to Associated Companies (Accts 232,233,242) Note ( ) ='s credit balance 

For Year Ending 12/31/15 
Balance Balance 

Beginning of End of Interest 
Line# Particulars Year Debits Credits Year for Year 

(a) (b) © (d) (e) (f) 

232.50 Accounts Payable Midwest Propane ($30,775.09) 9,869,248.28 9,862,535.77 ($24,062.58) 
Payments made with Electric bill that need to be transferred to Propane 

2 232.60 Accounts Payable Midwest Energy, Inc. ($1 ,600,000.00) 2,954,034.65 4, 191,762.20 ($2,837,727.55) 

3 232.70 Accounts payable-Wild Blue ($3,649.25) 32,446.96 30, 114.08 ($1 ,316.37) 

4 232.80 Accounts Payable due to Fiber $0.00 5,776,537.21 5,776,537.21 $0.00 

(1,634,424.34) 18,632,267.10 19,860,949.26 (2,863, 106.50) $0.00 

2015 Code of Conduct-lnterco. receivables.xlsx 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
4/29/2016 

Year of Report 

12/31/2015 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL 
INCOME TAXES 

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal 
income tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as 
practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation 
even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount. 
2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return , reconcile reported net income 
with taxable net income as if a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be 
eliminated in such a consolidated return . Statenames of group members, tax assigned to each group member, 
and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members. 

Line 
No. 

Utility net operating income (page 114 line 20) 

2 Allocations: Allowance for funds used during construction 

3 Interest expense 

4 Other (specify) 

5 Net income for the year (page 117 line 68) 

6 Allocation of Net income for the year 

7 Add: Federal income tax expenses 

8 

9 Total pre-tax income 

10 

11 Add: Taxable income not reported on books: 

12 

13 

14 

15 Add: Deductions recorded on books not deducted from return 

16 

17 

18 

19 Subtract: Income recorded on books not included in return : 

20 

21 

22 

23 Subtract: Deductions on return not charged against book income: 

24 

25 

26 Federal taxable income for the year 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 261A(M) 

TOTAL AMOUNT 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
4/29/2016 

Year of Report 

12/31/2015 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL 
INCOME TAXES Continued 

3. Allocate taxable income between utility and other income as required to allocate tax expense between 409.1 
and 409.2 
4. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as long as data is consistent 
and meets the requirements of the above instructions. 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 261 B(M) 

Line 
No. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
4/29/2016 

Year of Report 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

12/31/2015 

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421. 2) 

1. Give a brief description of property creating the gain or loss. Include name of party acquiring the property 
(when acquired by another utility or associated company) and the date transaction was completed. Identify 
property by type: Leased, Held for Future Use, or Nonutility. 

2. Individual gains or losses relating to property with an original cost of less than $100,000 may be grouped with 
the number of such transactions disclosed in column (a). 

3. Give the date of Commission approval of journal entries in column (b), when approval is required. Where 
approval is required but has not been received, give explanation following the item in column (a) . (See account 
102, Utility Plant Purchased or Sold.) 

Line 
No. 

2 

Description of Property 

(a) 

Gain on disposition of property: 

3 Support Attached 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 TotalGain 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

Original Cost 
of Related 
Property 

(b) 

Page 280A 

Date Journal 
Entry 

Approved 
(When Account Account 

Required) 421.1 421.2 

(c) (d) (e) 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
4/29/2016 

Year of Report 

12/31/2015 

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421.2) (Continued) 

Line 
No. 

Description of Property 

(a) 

18 Loss on disposition of property: 

19 

20 Support Attached 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 Total Loss 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

Date Journal 
Entry 

Original Cost Approved 
of Related (When 
Property Required) 

Page 2808 

Account Account 
421.1 421.2 



4/28/2016 

Date 
1/29i2015 

4/22/2015 

7/28/2015 

7/28/2015 

7 /28/2015 

9/10/2015 

9/18/2015 

9/22/2015 

9/30/2015 

10/2/2015 

10/14/2015 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Schedule of general plant assets disposed of in 2015 . 

Reconciliation of G/L #421 .10 gain or loss on disposition of property · 

CR DR #421.10 
Carrying Sales Gain Item. 

Acct# Item# Des.cription Cost AID Value Price (loss) Notes 
4 Drawer Filing Cabinet 55.00 55.00 Silent Bid - Rich Drews Inv# 12297 
3 Drawer Filing Cabinet 

1 Tablet 

1 Creeper 

1 Desk from WC 

1 Cherry picker 

Sale of HP copier S3911003002 

Sale of vehicle T206 

Sale of vehicle #54000 

Sal e to Tigh Molitor - Veh# 2008 

Sale t o Tigh Molitor - Veh# 2008 

Sa le of vehicle 3009 

Jul-15 

Per ABS 

Difference 

111,131.59 100,712.97 10,418.62 

0.00 . 0.00 0.00 

40.00 

10.00 

40.00 

30.00 

100.00 

1.00 

500.00 

4,500.00 

4,000.00 

13,000.00 

22;276.00 

40.00 Silent Bid - Rich Drews Inv# 12297 

10.00 Dixie Teague - lnvlt 12733 

40.00 Silent Auction Items MR #13240 

30.00 Silent Auction Items MR #13239 

100.00 Silent Auction Items MR #13238 

1.00 MR #13481 

500.00 Silent Auct ion Katie Cross MR 1113557 

4,500.00 MR #13533 Groner 

(10,418.62) Asset It 3920002008 

4,000.00 MR #13610 

13,000.00 MR #13684;Sold to fi ber 

11,857.38 

(11,857.38} 

F:\ACCOUNTING\DEPRECIATION\Depreciation 2015\.Depreciation Schedule,2015 .xlsx 

JL# 
152987 
152987 

158607 

J.65257 

165257 

165257 

168487 

169197 

169351 

169982 

170030 

170858 

3:30 PM 

Gain (Loss) /:142 1.J 0 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) [ X] An Original 

Date of Report 
4/29/2016 

Year of Report 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

12/31/2015 

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES 

1. Report the information specified below for all charges 
made during the year included in any account (including 
plant accounts) for outside consultative and other 
professional services. (These services include rate, 
management, construction , engineering research, 
financial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing , 
advertising , labor relations, and public relations, rendered 
the respondent under written or oral arrangement, for 
which aggregate payments were made during the year to 
any corporation, partnership, organization of any kind, or 
individual (other than for services as an employee or for 
payments made for medical and related services) 
amounting to more than $25,000, including payments for 
legislative services, except those which should be reported 
in Account 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

Name I Address 

Support Attached 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-05) 

Service 

426.4, Expenditures for Certain civic, Political and 
Related Activities.) 

(a) Name and address of person or organization 
rendering services, 

(b) description of services received during year and 
project or case to which services relate, 

(c) basis of charges, 
(d) total charges for the year, detailing utility 

department and account charged . 
2. For any services which are of a continuing nature, give 
the date and term of contract and date of Commission 
authorization, if contract received Commission approval. 
3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies. 

Basis of Charges Acct# Amount 

Page 357 



4/28/2016 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Charges for Outside Profess ional and Other Consul tative Service 
Year Ending 12/31 /15 

Hydaker-Wheatlake Co 
1435 Reliable Parkway 
Chicago , IL 60686 . 

Harris Group 
731 S. Garfield Ave 
Traverse City , Ml 49686 

Dykema Gossett 
400 Renaissance Center 
Detroit, Ml 48243 

. Kent Power, Inc. 
90 spring St 

' PO Box 327 
Kent City , Ml 49330 

Michigan Electric Coop Assoc 
7973 East Grand River Ave 
Portland, Ml 48875 

MECA 
7973 East Grand River Ave 
Portland , Ml 48875 

Contractor-Construction 

CPA 

Legal Services 

Contractor-Construction 

EO 

F:\ACCOUNTING\DIXIE\Annual YE reporting\Code of Conduct\ 

$439 , 175.51 107.10 
107.2 1 
108.90 
583 .00-51 
584.00-51 

$36,545.12 923.00-11 

$298 ,260 .08 184.90-30 
416.22 
923.00-1 
3.,00.923 .01 
5.05 .6720.45 

$134 ,271.20 107.10 
592 .00-51 

$195 ,919.17 583.50-51 
908.05-30 
908.06-30 
909 .01-70 
909.02-70 
930 .21-3 
921 .66-22 

. 923.00-1 
930.22-1 
1.100.913.00 
5.5 .6611 .30 

$866 ,639.40 182.31 -30 
j 84 .90-30 
908 .01-30 
908.0'2-30 
908.03-30 
908.05-30 
908.06-30 

. 908 .08-30 
908 .09-30 
908 .11-30 
908.52-30 
908.56-30 
908.57-30 
165. 13 

3:34 Pl\li 

317 ,144.25 

115,149.31 
6,881.95 

439,175.51 

$36 ,545.12 

$36,545.12 

83,995.89 
189,318.19 

12,557 .50 
12,388 .50 

298,260.08 

108,527.34 
25,743.86 

134,271.20 

250.00 
976 .58 
488 .96 

85 ,775 .09 
3,200.40 

800.00 

3,826.56 
86,062.00 
13,078.73 

1,460.85 
195,919.17 

14,635 .50 
84 ,468.23 
49,226.90 
53,846.55 

196,760.39 
5,629.48 

52 ,635 .00 
21 ,264.00 
$12,384 .00 

$9 ,268.88 
$327 ,195.47 

$9 ,276.00 
$15 ,456.00 
14,593 .00 

866,639.40 

2004-2015 Outside Professional & Other Services .xis 



Midwest Energy Cooperat ive 
Charges for Outside Professiona l and Other Consultative Service 
Year Ending ·12/31 /15 

MECA 
7973 East Grand River Ave 
Portland, Ml 48875 

Green Leaf Tree Service 
. 5280 Engle Rd 

· Middleville, Ml 49333 

Wright Way Lawn Service 
22282 Loupee Drive 
Cassopolis, Ml 49031 

Markur Consulting, LLC 
9319 Mockingbird Lane 
Cadillac, Ml 49601 

Adams Outdoor Advertising 
PO Box 809140 
Chicago, IL 60680 

Cooperative Response Center 
2000 8th Street N.W. 

· Austin, MN 55912 

NISC 
SDS 12-2053 
Minneapolis, MN 55486 

EO 

Contractor- Tree Work 

Contractor Bu ild Maint 

Information Systems Contractor 

Advertising 

Customer Service, Overflow and after hours 

Computer System Support 

F:IACCOUNTING\D IXIE\Annual YE reporting\Code of Conduct\ 

$866,639.40 182.31-30 
184.90-30 
908.01 -30 
908.02-30 
908.03-30 
908.05-30 
908.06-30 
908.08-30 ', 
908 09-30 
908.11-30 
908.52-30 
908.56-30 

. 908.57-30 
165.13 

$2,162,199.38 107.10 
107.21 

593.30-54 

$35,299.20 588.20-60 
592.00-51 
925.00-51 

$150,421.20 391.10 
592.00-45 
5.5.6532.50 
927.00-23 
927.10-23 

$50,200.00 913.00-70 
1.100.913.00 
5.5.6611.30 

$111 ,808.81 581.01-22 
1.100.923.00 

$524,195.30 163 
580.66-51 
.580.66-46 
581 .01-22 
588.10-46 
593.00-51 
2.00.725.00 
902.00-21 
903.00-21 
903.00-22 
903.02-21 
903.02-22 
903.02-23 
903.04-21 
903.04-22 
903.08-21 
903.08-22 
903.09-21 
904.02-21 
921.00-11 
921 .00-01 
1.100.921.00 
921 .00-11 
1.100.921.40 
1.100.921 .62 
921 .66-11 
921.66-21 
921 .66-22 
921 .66-23 
927.00-23 
930.21-3 
1.100.932.20 
5.5.6122.00 
5.5.6740.00 

14,635.50 
84,468.23 
49.226.90 
53,846.55 

196,760.39 
5,629.48 

52,635.00 
21 ,264 .00 
$12,384.00 

$9,268.88 
$327, 195.47 

$9 ,276.00 
$15,456.00 
14,593.00 

. 866 ,639 .40 

489,303.00 

1,672,896.38 

2,162,199.38 

23,945.78 
11 ,353.42 

35,299.20 

904.19 
371.74 
150.00 

112,306.10 
36,689.11 

150,421 .14 

41 ,615.00 
6,435.00 
2,150.00 

50,200.00 

100,369.58 
11,439.23 

. 111,808.81 

674.00 
1,150.00 

453.33 . 

337.00 
11 , 134.48 
10,187.97 

1,061.46 
5,729.00 

. 2,090.50 
22,131.75 
10,361. 81 

1,575.00 
158,599.82 
216,906.24 

10,353. 15 
2,136.00 
4,470.20 
2,354.08 

337.00 
1,213.65 

242.37 
16,657.48 

(343.89) 
30,864.27 

1,050.00 
1,283.50 
1,311 .00 
1,100.50 
1,290:00 
4,294.95 

530.00 
75.00 

1,493.63 
1,090.00 

524, 195.25 

2004-2015 Outside Professional & Other Services.xis 



4/28/201('; 3:37 Pilf1 

Midwest Energy Coopera ti ve 
Cha rges for Outside Professional and Other Consultative Service 
Year Ending 12/3 1/1 5 

McDonald Underground Contractor-Construction $845,41 6.45 107.10 $641 ,464.25 
30155 Topash 107.20 $46 ,262.20 
Dowagiac, Ml 49047 107.25-5 $155 ,081 .25 

583.00-51 $500.00 
584.00-51 $500.00 
925 .00-51 $1 ,608 .75 

$845,416.45 

Pulse Broadband LLC Contractor-Construction $1 ,198,251 .85 107.05 $235 ,364.60 
18044 Shepherd Valley Road 107.10 $799 ,248 .86 
Wildwood , MO 63038 107.25-5 $159 ,198.39 

5.5.6720.45 $4,_440 .00 

$1 ,198,251 .85 

· Western Tel Com Contractor-Construction $3,366 ,794 .97 107.05 $137,427.45 
· PO Box 1317 107.10 $2 ,540,467.82 

A-4273 Blue Star Highway 107.25 $688 ,089.70 
Holland, Ml 49422 593.05-5 $480.00 

5.5.6536 .00 $330.00 

$3 ,366,794.97 

Ace Cable Contractor-Construction $705,778.31 5.5.107.05 $549,231 .90 
53425 Hathaway Rd 0.0.107.05 $26 ,493.70 
Marcellus , Ml 49067 107.10 $2,638.00 

0.0.107.25 $117 ,190.90 
583.05-5 $2 ,730 .00 
593 .05 $3,414.31 
593 .05-51 $1 ,202 .50 
932.50-45 $130.00 
5.5.65;36 .00 $1 ,545 .00 
5.5.6611 .30 $1 ,202.00 

$705,778 .31 

Underwood Nursery LLC Contractor- Tree Work $177,200 .00 593.30-54 $177 ,200.00 
4373 N Adrian HWY 
Adrian , Ml 49221 

$177,200 .00 

Earthcom , Inc. Contractor-Construction $742 ,850 .20 107.10 $546,507.30 
3424 Corwin Road 107.25-05 $196,342.90 
Williamston , Ml 48895 

$742,850.20 

B & M Ashman Inc. Contractor-Construction $244 ,164.85 107.10 $244, 164.85 
8455 Ronda Dr 
Canton Twp , Ml 48187 

$244 , 164.85 

W Soule & Company Contractor Build Maintenance $59 ,633 .32 588 .20-60 $22,475 .88 
84 55 Ronda Dr 390 .00 $16 ,849.00 
Canton Twp , Ml 48187 391 .00 $2,200.25 

394.00 $18 ,108.19 
$59,633 .32 

F:\ACCOUNTING\DI XIE\Annual YE reporting\Code of Conduct\ 2004-2015 Outside Professional & Other Services .xis 



4/2U2CJ'i ·.) 2 39 PM 

Midwest Energ y Coope rative 
Charges for Outside Profess ional and Other Consul tative Servi ce 
Ye ar Ending 12/3 1 /15 

Commonwealth Associates , Inc Contractor-Construction $78,856.30 107.10 £78 ,856.30 
PO Box 1124 
Ja ckson, Ml 49204 .. 

$78 ,856. 30 

Asplundh Tree Expert Contra ctor- Tree Work $354,719.16 107. 10 $354 ,71 9.16 
PO Box 640032 
Pittsburgh , PA 15264 

$354,719 .16 

Waste Management of Ml Inc Trash Removal $35,975 .61 588 .20-60 $35 ,663 .87 
· PO Box 4648 1.100.913 .00 $311 .74 
Carol Stream, IL 60197 

$35 ,975 .61 

Telnet Worldwide Phone and OS Lines $196 ,821.86 903.12-22 $75,964.82 
1175 W. Long (._ake Rd 1.100.921 .30 $24,767.04 
Troy , Ml 48098 927.00-23 $71,415 .00 

927.10-23 $24 ,675 .00 

$196 ,821 .86 

Rignet, Inc. Data Network $35 ,375 .29 582.00-45 $35,375 .29 
1880 South Dairy Ashford St 
Houston, TX 77077 $35 ,375 .29 

Mint City Tree Contractor- Tree Work $885 ,465 .00 593 .30-54 $885,465.00 
6329 Elm Road 
Bremen, IN 46506 $885 ,465.00 

A. Freer Construction LLC Contractor- Construction $182,685 .00 390.00 $182,465 .00 
137 S. Monroe St 588.20-60 $220.00 
Blissfield , Ml 49228 $182 ,685 .00 

~ 

Rauhorn Electric, INC Contractor $93 ,553.41 107.10 $75 ,342.81 
17171 23 Mile Road 108.90 $18 ,210 .60 
Macomb Township , MI 48042 $93 ,553.41 

Moss Adams LLP Auditors $53,418 .00 416.22 $32 ,260 .00 
PO Box 7 48369 923.00-1 $20,582.00 

'Los Angeles , CA 90074 3.100.923 .01 $576 .00 

. $53,418.00 

Arc American , Inc Contractor-Construction $67 ,776.77 107.10 $36 ,553.41 
PO Box 599 108.90 $13 ,801 .98 
Wa karusa , 11\J 46573 593. 00-51 $17 ,421 .38 

$67 ,776 .77 

Total $14,329 ,670.61 

F:\ACCOUNTING\DIXIE\Annual YE reporting\Code of Conduct\ 2004-2015 Outside Professional & Other Services.xis 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X] An Original 
2 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
4/29/2016 

Year of Report 

12/31/2015 

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 

1. In column (a) report the name of the associated 

company. 
2. In column (b) describe the affiliation (percentage 
ownership, etc. ). 

services provided (administrative and general expenses, 

dividends declared, etc.). 
4. In columns (d) and (e) report the amount classified to 
operating income and the account(s) in which reported . 

3. In column ( c) describe the nature of the goods and 

Line 
No. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

TOTAL 

Company Affiliation 

(a) (b) 
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Description: 
Nature of Goods 

and Services 
( c) 

Account 
Number 

(d) 

Amount 
Classified to 

Operating Income 
(e) 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
2 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
04/29/16 

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued) 

reported. 

7. In column U) report the total. 

Year of Report 

12/31/2015 

5. In columns (f) and (g) report the amount classified to 

non-operating income and the account(s) in which 
reported. 
6. In columns (h) and (i) report the amount classified to 
the balance sheet and the account(s) in which 

8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method (cost, per 
contract terms, etc.) 

Account 
Number 

(f) 

Amount Classified to 
Non-Operating 

Income 
(g) 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

Account 
Number 

(h) 

Amount 
Classified to 

Balance Sheet 
(i) 
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Total 

U) 

Pricing 
Method 

Line 
(k) No. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 



Miscellaneous Midwest Inc/Propane Expenses 
Paid by Midwest Energy Cooperative to be Reimbursed 
Foryear2015 

Line # comgany Affiliation 

Midwest Energy, Inc Wholly Owned 
GL# 0.00.146.35 Subsidiary of Midwest Energy Co 

2 Midwest Propane LLC Wholly Owned 
GL# 0.00.146.36 Subsidiary of Midwest Energy Co 

3 Midwest Energy Inc - Connection/Wild Blu Midwest Energy, Inc 
GL# 0.00.146.37 Line of Business 

4 Due from Fiber Midwest Energy, Inc 
GL# 0.00.146.05 Line of Business 

Form 7 MPSC gage Descr: 
Nature of Goods and 
Services 

Out of Pocket Expense 
Labor & Benefit Allocation 

Out of Pocket Expense 
Labor & Benefit Allocation 
Rental Agreement 

Out of Pocket Expense 
Labor & Benefit Allocation 

Out of Pocket Expense 
Labor & Benefit Allocation 
Rental Agreement 

Amount Classified Pricing 
Account# To Balance Method 

$ 13,014.71 Cost 
$ 23,413.44 Cost 

0.00.146.35 $ 36,428.15 

$ 188,876.73 Cost 
$ 322,526.36 Cost 
$ 22,800.00 Contract 

0.00.146.36 $ 534,203.09 

$ 1,078.11 Cost 
$ 3,840.56 Cost 

0.00.146.37 $ 4,918.67 

$ 357, 105.49 Cost 
$ 472,085.74 Cost 
$ 13,772.84 Contract 

0.00.146.05 $ 842,964.07 

Total Costs Billed to Associated Companies $ 1,418,513.98 

2015 Code of Conduct-lnterco. receivables.xlsx 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 
(1) [X] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
04/29/16 

Year of Report 

12/31/2015 

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 

1. In column (a) report the name of the associated 

company. 
2. In column (b) describe the affiliation (percentage 
ownership , etc. ) . 
3. In column ( c) describe the nature of the goods and 

Line 
No. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

TOTAL 

Company 

(a) 

Support Attached 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

Affiliation 

(b) 

services provided (administrative and general expenses, 

dividends declared, etc.) . 
4. In columns (d) and (e) report the amount classified to 
operating income and the account(s) in which reported. 
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Description: 
Nature of Goods 

and Services 
( c) 

Account 
Number 

(d) 

Amount 
Classified to 

Operating Income 
(e) 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X] An Original 
2 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
04/29/16 

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued) 

reported . 

7. In column U) report the total. 

Year of Report 

12/31/2015 

5. In columns (f) and (g) report the amount classified to 

non-operating income and the account(s) in which 
reported. 
6 . In columns (h) and (i) report the amount classified to 
the balance sheet and the account(s) in which 

8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method (cost, per 
contract terms, etc.) 

Account 
Number 

(f) 

Amount Classified to 
Non-Operating 

Income 
(g) 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

Account 
Number 

(h) 
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Amount 
Classified to 

Balance Sheet 
(i) 

Total 

U) 

Pricing 
Method 

Line 
(k) No. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 


